SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLp

3000 K STREET, NW, SUITE 300

WAsHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TEEPHONE (2021424 7500
Facsoun i (102) 424-Te47
Nrw YORK OFRcE

219 ThuxD AviNLE
NEw Yore, NY 10022

December 23, 1998

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL
Blanca S. Bayo, Director

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. A81974-TL
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0870

Re:  Application of Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC for Authority to
Provide | ; Tel ations S i Flostt
Dear Ms. Bayo:
Enclosed for filing on behalf of Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC (*Hyperion™)
please find an original and twelve (12) copies of Hyperion's application for authority to provide

interexchange telecommunications service in Florida. Also enclosed is a check in the amount of
$250.00 to cover the application filing fee.

Please date-stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and retum in the sclf-addressed,
stamped envelope provided. Should you have any questions conceming this filing, please do not
hesitate to contact us. Thank you very much.

Respectfully yours,

Fomod o

Dana Frix
Kemal Hawa

Counsel for Hyperion Communications

of Florida, LLC.
Enclosures
cc: Ph?ann Check i acahvad with fill
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BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

)

Hyperion Communications )
of Florida, LLC )

)

et foe rity to Provide ) Docket No.
Interexchange Telecommunications )
Service within the State of Florida )
)
APTLICATION FORM

for
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
SERVICE WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

DOCUMENT NUMPER-DATE
14590 DEC28 R
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1. This is an application for (check one):

e i i
T

x)

(6.9

")

Original Authority (New company).

Approval of Transfer (To another certificated company),

Approval of Assignment of Existing Certificate (To a noncertificated company).
Approval for Transfer of Control (To another certificated company).

Select what type of business your company will be conducting (check all that apply):

Facilities Based Carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own and
operate telecommunications swilches and transmission facilities in Florida.

Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator locations;
or clearinghouse services to bill such calls.

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches, but primarily
leases the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base

for services used.

Switchless Rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities, but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount, but generally
below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic.

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company vontracts with unaffiliatea
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location discount plans
from certain underlying carriers, then offers the resold service by =nrolling
unaffiliated customers.

Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture, or sole proprietorship:

Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC ("Hyperion" or "Applicant")

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

Not Applicable.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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5. National address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state, and
zip code):

500 Thomas Street, Suite 100

Bridgeville, PA 15017-2838
Telephone: (412) 221-1888
Facsimile: (412) 221-6642

6. Florida address (including street name and number, post office box, city, state, and zip
code):

Hyperion's registered agent in Florida is:

The Preatice-Hall Corporation System, Inc.
1201 Hayes Street

Sulte 105

Tallahassee, FL 32301

proprietor or partners.

(a)  Provide proof of compliance with the foreign limited partnership statute

(d)  Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending

proceedings.

officer, director, partner, or stockholder in any other Florida certificated

telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If
no longer associated with company, give reason why not.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
e
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9. If incorporated, please give:

(a)  Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has authority to
operate in Florida.

Applicant Is qualified to do business in the State of Florida as a foreign |

limited liability company. A copy of Hyperion's Certificate of Authority to i
Transact Business in the State of Florida is attached hereto as Exhibit 1. I

Corporation charter number: M98000000256
(b)  Name and address of the company's Florida registered agent.

The Prentice-Hall Corporation System, Inc.
1201 Hayes Street

Suite 105

Tallahassee, FL 32301

()  Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09
FS), if applicable.

Not Applicable.
Fictitious name registration number: Not Applicable.

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders
have previously been:

(1) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony
or of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending

proceedings.
None.

(2) officer, direcior, partner, or stockholder in any other Florida certificated
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If
no longer associated with company, give reason why not.

A list of officers and directors of Hyperion Telecommunications Inc.,

("HTI") (the parent company of Hyperion Communications of
Florida, LLC) Is attached hereto as Exhibit 2.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
=7




Hyperion Telecommunications of Florida, Inc., a subsidiary of HTI,
holds a 20% partnership interest in MediaOne Fiber Technologies,
Inc., which is certificated to provide telecommunications services in
Florida.

10. Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (picase give name, title,
address, and telephone number):

(a)  Application:

Dana Frix

Kemal M. Hawa

SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, LLP
3000 K Street, N.W., Suite 300
Washingten, D.C. 20007

Telephone: (202) 424-7500

Facsimile: (202) 424-7645

(b)  Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company:

Janet S. Livengood, Esq.

Director, Legal and Regulatory Affairs
Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc.
DDI Plaza Two

500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
Bridgeville, PA 15017-2838
Telephone: (412) 220-5082

Facsimile: (412) 220-5162

(¢)  Tariff:

Japet S. Livengood, Esq.

Hyperioa Telecommunications, Inc.
DDI Plaza Two

500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
Bridgeville, PA 15017-2838
Telephone: (412) 220-5082
Facsimile: (412) 220-5162

(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers:

Hyperion's customer service and maintenance personnel are available 24
hours a day, 7 days a week at Hyperion's toll-free customer service number:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
L




(800 292-2314). Hyperion will promptly respond to any customer service or
maintenance inquiries. If necessary, personnel will be dispatched to respond

to installation and repair requests.

11, List the states in which the applicant:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(&)

(e)

Has operated as an interexchange carrier.

Whlmmuﬂhmhﬂopcnﬂmhmm
as an interexchange carrier. Hyperion's parent company, HTI, through its
mehmmmmw
Louilsiana, Maryland, Mississippi, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania,
Tennessee, Vermont, and Virginia.

Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier.

Hyperion has no application pending to be certificated as an interexchange
carriers. AfMiliates of HTI in the process of seeking authority to provide
resold intrastate interexchange telecommunications services in Alabama,
Connecticut, Delaware, District of Columbia, Georgia, Maine,
Massachusetts, New Hampshire, North Carolina, Ohlo, South Carolina,
Texas, and West Virginia,

Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.

As a start-up company, Hyperion neither certificated nor has applied for
certification to operate as an interexchange carrier in any other jurisdiction.
Affiliates of HTI are authorized to provide resold intrastate, interexchange
telecommunications services, by virtue of certification, registration or tariff
requirements, or on an unregulated basis, in Arkansas, Florida, Indiana,
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maryland, Mississippl, New Jersey, New
York, Pennsylvania, Tennessee, Vermont, and Virginia.

Has been deuded authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the
circumstances involved.

Applicant has not been denled authority to operate as an interexchange
carrier,

Has had regulatory penaities imposed for violations of telecommunications
statutes and the circumstances involved.

iNone.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473,
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

What services will the applicant offer to other certificated telephone companies:

(X) Facilities ( ) Operators
() Billing and Collection( ) Sales

() Maintenance

() Other____

Do you have a marketing program?

Yes. However, as a start-up company, Hyperion has not fully developed its
marketing plan.

Will your marketing program: No, (o each question following.

s
%
F
|

Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (to whom, what amount, type of
franchise, etc.).

Not Applicable.
Who will receive the bills for your services (check all that apply)?

(X)  Resideatial Customers (X) Business Customers

(X) PATS Providers (X) PATS Station End-Users
(X) Hotels and Motels (X) Hotel and Motel Guests
(X)  Universities (X) Univ, Dormitory Residents
() Other,

Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a)  Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services and, if not,
who will the billed party contact to ask questions about the bill (provide name
and phone number) and how s this information provided?

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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Yes, Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC's name will appear on bills
sent (o customers.

(b)  Name and address of the firm who will bill for your services.

Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC will not outsource its billing to
an unafTiliated entity.

18.  Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida.

A.  Financial capability.

Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following apolies: The
application should contain the applicant's financial statements, including:

1. the balance sheet

2. income statement

3. statement of retained earnings for the most recent 3 years.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements.

If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated.

The unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant’s
chief executive officer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm

that the financial statements are true and correct.

Hyperion’s aucited financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit 3.
B.  Managerial capability.

See Exhiblt 4.
C.  Technical capability.

See Exhibit 4.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471 and 25-24 .47/3.
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19.  Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation.
Use the format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed).

Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC's proposed tariff is appended hereto as
Exhibit 5,

20. m?ﬂm-mmmmmmmmmmmm

(X) MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates

)  Method of access is FGA
)  Method of access is FGB
(X) Method of access is FGD
(X) Method of access is 800

() Block-of-time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, etc.)

8

800 Service (toll free)

8

WATS-type Service (bulk or volume discount)

(X) Method of access is via dedicated facilities
(X) Method of access is via switched facilities

(X) Private Line Services (channel services) (i.e., 1.544 mbs., DS-3, etc.)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos, 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
-9.




(X)  Travel Service

(X) Method of access is 950
(X) Method of access is 800 and 888

900 Service

Operator Services

(X)  Available to presubscribed customers

(X) Available to non-presubscribed customers (i.e., to patrons of hotels,

students in universities, patients in hospitals)
()  Available to inmates

83

Services included are:

BERBE

What does the end-user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were
checked in services included (above)?

Presubscribed end-users may dial 1+ or 0+.
Other:

Applicant hereby respectfully requests a waiver to maintain its records outside the
State of Florida.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (3/96)
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471 and 25-24.473.
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APPENDICES
APPENDIXA  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS
APPENDIXB  INTRASTATE NETWORK
APPENDIXC  FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT 1 CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS

EXHIBIT 2 OFFICER AFFILIATES WITH FLORIDA TELEPHONE
COMPANIES

EXHIBIT 3 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EXHIBIT 4 MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICTIONS

EXHIBIT 5 PROPOSED TARIFF




** APPENDIX A **
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer’s
deposits and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant,
please check one):

() Thespplicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for sarvice
more than one month in advance.

(x)  Thespplicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond in an
smount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance payments in excess
of one month. (Bond must sccompany application.)

JoN——
UTILITY OFFICIAL: ’a‘*f;m DT*FIH.’“B
Senior Vice President

Business Operations

Hyperion Telecomununications, Inc.
(412) 221-1888
Telephone Number




** APPENDIX B **
INTRASTATE NETWORK
HCF seeks to provide all forms of intraexchange and interexchange services, both
facilities based and resold throughout the state of Florida.! HCF seeks authority to
provide these services utilizing a combination of itz own facilities, and (where
necessary) the unbundled network elements and resold facilities of other carriers.
1. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.
See Above.
2. SWITCHES: Addresses where located, by type of switch, and indicate if owned or
leased.
See Above.
3 TRANSMISS!ON FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of facilities
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.
See Above.
4. ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date of
the certificate (Appendix D).

Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC secks authority to originate
interexchange telecommunications service throughout the State of Florida.

'Please note that although Hyperion seeks authority to provide local exchange services on a
statewide basis, Hyperion does not at this time seek to terminate any small or rural LEC
exemption claimed by any incumbent in Florida..




- -‘I'.

INTRASTATE NETWORK (continued)

5. TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with the
EAEA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471(4)(a) (copy enclosed).

m,mwﬂurmu.cmmm
interexchange service only on a resale basis. The certificated carvier from
which Hyperion Communic xtivas of Florida, LLC purchases services for
resale will be respoasible for complyiag with Commission Rule

25-24 AT1(4)(w).

6. CURRENT FLORIDA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Applicant has ( ) or has not (X)
MWMWEM If the answer is has, fully
describe the following:

a) What rervices have been provided and when did these services begin?

b)  1fthe services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?




** APPENDIX C **
FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by telephone
company exchange. Ifall services listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showirg the small
exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS).

** FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES **

Extended Service
Area with These Exchanges

PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Breeze
Pace, Milton Holley-Navarre.

PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach,
Youngstown-Fountain and Tyndall
AFB.

TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana, Monticello,
Panacea, Sopchoppy and St. Marks.

JACKSONVILLE: Baldwin, Ft. George, Jacksonville
Beach, Callahan, Maxville,
Middleburg, Orange Park, Ponte Vedra
and Julington.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthorne,
High Springs, Melrose, Micanopy,
Newbciry and Waldo.

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest

Lady Lake (B21), McIntosh, Oklawaha,

Orange Springs, Salt Springs and Silver
Springs Shores.

DATONA BEACH: New Smyma Beach.




** APPENDIX C **

FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES (continued)

TAMPA:

CLEARWATER:

ST. PETERSBURG:
LAKELAND:

WINTER PARK:

Central None

East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater

St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and
Tarpon Springs.

Clearwater.

Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City, Polk
City and Winter Haven.

Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Oviedo, Windermere, Winter
Garden, Winter Park, Montverde,
Reedy Creek and Oviedo-Winter

Springs.

Aopoka, East Orange, Lake Buena
Vista, Orlando, Oviedo, Sanford,
Windermere, Winter Garden,
Oviedo-Winter Springs Reedy Creek,
Geneva and Montverde.

Cocoa and Cocoas Beach.

Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melbourne
and Titusville.

Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and
Sebastian,

Bradenton, Myakks and Venice.




** APPENDIX C ¢
FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES (continucd)

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North
Cape Coral, North Ft. Myers, Pine
Island, Lehigh Acres and
Sanibel-Captiva lslands

NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples.

WEST PALM BEACH: Boyston Beach and Jupiter.

POMPANO BEACH: Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerfield
Beach and Ft. Lauderdale

FT. LAUDERDALE: Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach,
Hollywood and Pompano Beach.

HOLLYWOOD: Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade,

NORTH DADE: Hollywood, Mismi and Perrine.

MIAMI: Homestead, North Dade and Perrine.

Mwumux:uduumum
MMMWMIMﬁMﬂﬁu
rates identified in its proposed tarifT attached hereto as Exhibit 4.

UTILITY OFFICIAL: mf“",‘f o T ILLT- -
Senior Vice President

Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc
412-221-1888

Telephone




CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS




State of Delaware Face

Offfice of the Secretary of State

1. FDUARD J. FREEIl., SECRETARY (OF STATE NF THE STATE OF
NEI AWMARF ., DO HEREBY CERTIFY THF ATTACHFD IS A TRUF AND CORRFCT
COPY NF THE CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT OF *"HYPERION
TEL FCOMMUNICATIONS OF SOUTH FLORTDA, LLC®. CHANGING ITS NAMF

FROM *HYPERIQM TELECOMMUNICATIONS oF Stﬂfu LORIDA, LLE* TO
" &

"HYPERT LCAPIONS OF FIORTER; L{cé*n IN THIS OFFICE
ON THE ™ OAY OF JULY, A.D. 199 ‘f}v CLOCK A.M.
; s N
t:* ; . - P s
P ; "'

buflud_

Edward J. Freel, Secreiary of State

AUTHENTICATION: 7202533
781278031 DATE: 07-17-98

2A43I3ITL 810




CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
or
HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS OF SOUTH FLORIDA, LLC

L The name of the limited tability company is Hyperica Tclecommuuications of
South Florida, LLC. .

2. The Certificats of Formation of the lmited lability company is hereby amended or
follows “The name of the lmited company |s Hyperion
Communications e
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersignod has anseutod this Cortificats of Ameadment
us of this 6™ day of July, 1998,

HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS
OF SOUTH FLORIDA, LLC.

BY: HYPERION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., its sole
member

BX. Randoloh 3 Fowler
NAME. Randoioh §, Fowler
TILE Senlor VicaPresident




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE
Sandra B. Mortham

Secretary of Stats

August 18, 1988

CHRISTOPHER SMITH

CSC NETWORKS

TALLAHASSEE, FL

Re: Document Number MS8000000256

The Amendment to Limited
EREH TELECONEAToRS, OF TOUT RoRe, [IF e
Whmb LLC, a
MMU’WWHM“

ﬂldanhﬂ‘ll,'l

this
ﬁ;“dmhl any questions regarding matter, please telephone (850)
&m@m Letter Number: 198A00042008
Account number: 072100000032 Account charged: 52.50

Division of Corporations - P.O. BOX 6327 -Tallahassee, Florida 32314




Ammnou BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 27
FILE AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION FOR AUTHORIZATION TO -, -,
TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

SECTION [ (1-3 must be completed)
1. Name of limited liability company as it appears on the records of the Department of

State: _Hygacien Telacosmunications of Souch Florida, LLC
2. Jurisdiction of its organization: Delauara
3. Date suthorized to do business in Florida: March 18, 1998

SECTION II (4-7 compiets only the applicable changes)
4. If che amendment changes the name of (ks Limited liability company, whea was the

change effected under the laws of i jurisdiction of organization? 7/17/98
5. New name of the limited lisbility company:liyperion Communications of Florida, LLC

(Name mmst e wish the wonds “limised company” or te sbbeeviasion “L.C." if not so
commined i dhe name B poesent )

6. If the amendment changes the period of duration, indicate new period of duration:
JUA

7. If the amendment changes the jurisd!stion of organiznion indicasme new jurisdiction:
q/A

1 £ South Florida, L
ﬂu lag By: W :

Signamre of 2 membor or the sutherized
. l-l—-ll:dlnl:.

Sener i Hretident




OFFICER AFFILIATIONS WITH FLORIDA CERTIFICATED
TELEPHONE COMPANIES

The individuals listed below are officers and managers of Hyperion's parent company,

John J. Rigas Chairman and Director

James P. Rigas Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and Director

Michael J. Rigas Vice Chairman and Director

Timothy J, Rigas Vice Chairman, Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Director
Daniel R. Milliard President, Chief Operating Officer, Secretary and Director
Randall D. Fisher Assistant Secretary and General Counsel
Edward E. Babcock, Jr.  Vice President, Financial

Charles R. Drenning Senior Vice President, Engineering Operations and Director
Paul D, Fajerski Senior Vice President, Marketing and Sales and Director

Randolph S. Fowler Senior Vice President, Business Development and Regulatory

Hyperion Telecommunications of Florida, Inc., a subsidiary of HTI, holds a 20%
anmmw Inc., which is certificated to provide
telecommunications services in Florida. Aﬂhﬁmwm:reluodhmﬂum

for MediaOne Fiber Technologies, Inc.




EXHIBIT 3
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Hyperion is financially qualified to provide facilities-based and resold local and
interexchange telecommunications services in Florida. In particular, Hyperion has access to the
financing and capital necessary to conduct its telecommunications operations as specified in this
application. In support of this application, Hyperion, as a newly formed company, will rely upon
the substantial financial resources of its parent, HTI, to provide initial capital investment and to
fund operating costs. Accordingly, as Hyperion does not have separate financial statements,
Petitioner has attached hereto copies of HTT's most recent SEC Form 10-K. These exhibits are
being offered to demonstrate Hyperion's financial ability to provide the proposed services. With
the resources of HTI, Hyperion possesses the sound financial support necessary to effectively
procure, install and operate the facilities and services requested in this Petition.




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Hypenon Telecommunications, Inc

We have suditad the accompenying consolidasad balance sheets of Hypenon Telecommunications, nc. snd
subsidianes as of Marca 31, 1997 snd 1991, end the reisied consslidesed mmements of operstions. of commaon stock
and other sockholders’ equity (deficiency) and of cash flown for eech of the three years in the penod ended March
31, 1998. These finencial matements are the responsibility of the Co upsny’s mansgsment. Owr responsibiliry 1s 10
SXPress 80 OpMsOR On these finsncial scasementy biesed on our udns

We conducted owr sudits in sccordsnce with gemersily scospied suditing standards Those sundards
require that we plen mnd perform the wedi 1 cbtem reaso sbie assrencs ebowt whather the fiaencul nasmen &re
fros of material misstseement A udil includes exsmining. on & b busi, evidencs supporung 14 amounts and
disclosures in the finencial smwments. A sedi tiso nchedes assesssag the sccounting Frmciples used and
significent enumases made by measgunent. & well & evalusting the overall finencial setement pressnsnon. We
balnrve that our eudit provide a reescasbie buso for owr opescn.

in owr opisdon, such comsolidased finencial mstersents pressat fuirty, & all maveriel respects, the (nancial
position of Hyparion Telscommeniconions, Inc. and subsidianes m March 31, 1997 aad 1998, mnd the 1vmalts of thaw
operstions snd their cash flows for sash of the thres years @ the partod endad March 31, 1998 i conformity with

generally accupeed scoumEing prIcE 4

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Prresburgh, Pennsy!venia
Juns 10, 1998




HYPIRION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(Dollars ia thonsasds except per share amoenn)

Marsh 3L
J .l 14
ASSETE
Caurrent assees:
Cazh and cish egaivabem . § 9814 35230750
Orher CurTent 85800 —r 44
Toml current assen - 0SB 25184
U.S. governmem secatines — piedged - 70,538
[nvem=ants 44,685 50,116
53921 250433
M -m
460l M
$ 32 511,78
6.081 1,442
1
.10 17,904
13% Semicr Discoumt Nowm dus 2000 17N 521
12 %% Senior Secured Nows due 2004 - 150.000
Note paysbic—Adniphis 25,855 5
Other deit........ — 41 _2LE87
Total Linbilities 424833 346680
12 7% Sensor Exchengseile Redeemable Freferrad Siock — ARL204
Commments and contagencis (Mow 7)
Common sock and ether mocikhelders' equir (deficiency):
Class A Comumon Seock. 5301 per vades, 300,000,000 shiarvs suchortmd,
338000 end Y90,500 sheres cxmmading, regpectively 3 4
Class B Cosumen Stock, 30451 par valua, 150,000,000 hares suzhonged isd
32,500,000 shavss cummmding . 328 328
Addinonal pasd e caplesd 153 m
Clase A Commnon Stock Warves - 13,000
Clam B Comumen Seoek Warvass. 11,087 11,087
Logss to soc choldars (3.000) (3,000)
4o rouleed defick LD L3N8
Towml common sock snd other mockholdery’ aquity (deficiency)...—— (302 (LILI2D
Toal AlaSl AN




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

{Amounts in thousands except per share amousts)

Yemr Easded March )1,
104 1w 10
Revenues i__J1J2 £ 308 § L3I0
Operating sxpeiches.
rETwOrk CHETILIOR 1690 3432 7504
mﬂ-d“ 1.084 6780 14314
o =t —ii =i
Oparsneg loss (3.636) (9.06%) (20.085)
(Other incoene (expsnse)
Gaun oo s'e of mvestenl — 5.405 ==
__u-_‘_ 199 9% 13,304
expeos _.l.n.l.ﬂ)
mm_—u_u-n-m-_m—m "H (56.11%)
Incosme wx benefit (axpans ) —
Loss brtore equity i 2el K Of joot vepsares _ﬂﬂ -ﬂ TERI)
Equsty o nat lows of joust veaserss A% 032 _(1%D
Net loss (13626 (04N  (69.082)
Dividend requerese—ts spplicable o prefered sock - . (12.409)
Net loss spplicabls o common seckholdars. A 1003D AL

Basic and diluind et loss por weightd sverge share of commen mock.. § (04D {08 £ Q4D
Wesghted averngs shares of COmENGD FOGk CUNERANG ..............ccooooono — L — Y — )

Seu notas to consolidated finencial stassments.




TIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

TELECOMMUNICA
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMMON STOCK AND OTHER STOCKHOLDERS'

EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

> PSP — - R

e et Fordeca By A foas = o

] =n e Domy Doms a2 Mm 1sa

$ = § I3 3 - § - § =8 = F{l4020 % (13700

— g = = = - AU _La
rened - - - — s @710
i - . - 11087 - - E 3
— i - - - (3000 - (3000
| - 19 — -— — — 154

— —F = T e —a
- - - 13,008 — —_ - 13,000
- - - - - - am am

Sas nosee 10 consolidated financial saivmmenty.




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Deollars in thousands)
Cash flows from Opersting activites:
Net loss. $ (13,6200 § ()0.547) § (65082
Adjustments 10 NeCOBCLIE Rt i0as 10 net cash used i OpETRINg
Activities:
Deprecisuon ; 1,061 2604 9.038
AMOrnIRios 13 L1 2439
Equrty in net Joss of joint ventares 429 120 12,967
Non-casly morest expenie. 6,083 23,467 34038
Deferred @coms mss (206) 57 -
Gamn oo sale of invesmest. - (0.409) -
Issusnce of Class A Comeson Seock bomus - 156 b1 §
Changet @ opnsting seees and Labdtities, et of effects of
BCUILIOt
Othei7 mabet—oit @ (624) (530
Accounts pryebls evd ciser Lisbilites - ot LSS 23 3
Net cash used in opersting sctivities........... (135 ) A5 81D
Cash fiows from imven.ag ectrvities:
Nat cash used for scquisitions...... - (5.040)  (65568)
Expendmures for propaTy, plest end supment (6084) (24827  (60.829)
Invesunent m (s asset und senior sscured now e (20,000) -
Procesds from sale of Evesumant . - 1618 -
Invesments m oM YRt - (12815) (34.769)  (64.260)
Invesoments in U.S. governmant socuriine - pdged - - (10.400)
Sale of U.S. govermnest securmes — pladged = = ———ldddl
Net cash used in mvestsg nctivities LA __(RAD _Qé6604)
Cash flows from financing activitkes:
Procseds from wsaasos of prefared sock - - 194,522
Procesds from sele end ' waebacs. of squspment. — — 14876
Proceeds from dein — 163,705 250,000
Repayments of deit - - (1.326)
Proceads from issusnce of Class B Common Stock warmeass....... . - 11,087 -
Costs meccssted with deds fesncmg - (6.555)  (1i.664)
Loans ty soskholders - (3,000) —
Horrowngs on (repeymest of) pow peyable—Adelphs 9.226 (25.000) -
Advinces from (W) offflionse 103 QIR 01D
Net cash provided by fissacieg ectivices 19722 _111435 __&) 47
Het moreass i cssh o ook sesrvabien - a4 170,936
Cash and cash equivelesss, begmaong of yesr = = e—abdld
Cash End cash equivabems, and of your [ = WL X TGy A2

52
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Asset Impairents
?ii'iil'l&lll{l!il
ilii'lillll!lli.il
!iii-iltliliilii
Eli'lllil‘iitiiif%li
lltliil'lll—t‘*
Financia! Insoresers
iitiililitlii
iliiilliiiliilitl
iillil!ltilii
?ililllliii&i!
iiiiiltil?iilliil
Adeiphia spproximessd fm fair velue & March 31, 1997 The fair vakes of the Mot payabls - Adeiphis sxcesded the
iiln_iliu_._!?‘iltiiiiii
by spproximamsly $31.250 s March 31, 1998. The fair vakes of the Redeamable Prefarred Siovk exceedsd the
ii!lili-riitllliiii
fiiliglgliu_. 1997 and 1990, respectively. The fair value
&Izlilill[llllrl[il.[[i
?tilliiifiiilliii!
based upon Gucted MErke prices.
on-cash Finarcing and Invasting Activiis
iii'ilt]liu_. 1998 tomied 534,500 (Ses Now 5).
Eiitlll!ll!lillii!t
such preferred smock in Jenuary 1998 (See Now 5). Seo Note 4 for discuesion of NOB-Cash PTYSSIIRG &CUVTIES.
Use of Estimanes in the Preparesion of Financial Susemas
?il!iriiiiii
iillllililiitll?
and disclomars of coRTingTmt sisen G lisbilines «f e das the fusncis) satoments and e reporved amounts of
ilii‘ililtiiii
Recers Accowrding Fronosmesiss




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended March 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998
- (Doliars in thousands sxcept per share amounts)

SFAS No. 113, "Accounting for Derivative Inswruments and Hedging Activities.” has been 1ssued and 18
il’t"i't_u. 1999. SFAS No. 133 esmblishes sccounting and reporung

either assets or lisbiliies in the stsment of fimancial positon mnd messure those nsTuments &t far value

On Febrursy 20, 1997, the Compeny estersd 020 seversl agresments regarding the leasmng 7 derk fiber 1n

Notws bearing imeret 8 22 /2% (suljest 0 reduction upon sarfy repeymest of principel) due February 2002
(subject 1o ewrly redempeion options), from Telergy, Inc. (“Telergy™) snd o fully prepaid losse from s Telergy

the $20,000 paymens berwesn the fiber assst and the Senior Secured Note. The slicestion reflects the Company's




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. * D SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

k For the years ended March 3., 1996, 1997 and 1998
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HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended March 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998
- (Dellars ia thousands except per share emossn)

from January 1, 1996 10 April 15, 1996. These amounts had besn fusded during the same tme period through
advances from Adeiphis

M-Ml&ﬂl.mnhlﬂhﬂﬂiﬂ-ﬂhﬂ.hulﬂﬂu

Theresfisr, insevest is paysbie semi-anaually commencing October 15, 2001. The Sensor Ducount Notes
are unsecured and sre ssmior 1 the Notw paysbie—Adsiphus and all future subordinstad mdsbredness. On or before
April 15, 1999 and subject to cormin reswictions, the Compeny may redesm, & in option. up W 25% of the
rggregms amount of the Semsor Discount Notes &t o prics of 113% of the Accretsd Valus (14 defined in the
Indentare). On or after April 19, 2001, the Company may redesm, at its option, all or & poruon of the Semior
Discousrt Netss gt 106.5% which deciines 1o pe i 2002, plas sccrusd sseres.

The boldsrs of the Senior Discoumt Notss may put (he Semsor Discount Nows 10 the Company st any tune
at & prics of 101% of scoressd principal upen the ccsurTenss of a Change of Conwrol (s defined in the Indenturs).
In addition, the Compasy will be required © offer 10 purchase Senior Discousnt Netes & & prics of (00% with the
proceeds of certain ssnit sales (e dofl ) 10 te [ndenscrs),

Warrenss v exarcissbie & $0.00308 per share, upen the earlier of May |,
IW.-MH“M“-MI_HM*-M 1, 2001. The
number of shares end o sxsrcise prics for which § wernms is exercissble are subject ©© sdjusonent under ceram
crcumsances. As of March 31, 1994, no werrenes bave been exercissd.

If the Semlor Discount Neosss had besn issued o April |, 1995, inssrest expense would have been
spproximasaty SI7,796 for the yeer ended March 31, 1996.

12 %% Semior Sacwred Nese”

mmn.lm.un_w-m"pw-m:mmm
Notss dus Sepssmber |, 2004 (the “Senior Secured News™). The Senior Secowed MHowes wv colistaralized dwrough
the pledgs of e commen mock of ceres of n wholiy-owned el . Of the proceeds w0 the Company of
MMHdw-‘*“-“u“uULm
ﬂdﬂh--“hmhuhuinh-““
s peysoseae on the Semsor Sacursd Nows & riquared by U Indesssre The remamder of such procesds will
hﬂuuh“d“cﬂ“h-ﬂdhmr“-ﬂ L
hﬂﬁ“d*d-dﬁ“ﬂh-ﬂ“-ﬂm




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSTDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended March 31, 199¢, 1997 and 1998
(Deollars i thoasusds except per share pmousts)

muﬂuh“ﬂ.inﬂdhlﬂlﬂﬂh-lulmummmﬂ
par m 2003, plus accrued imerest.

If the Senior Secured Netes hed bosn isswed on April |, 1996, imserent expemse would have been
MM‘N.‘H‘E#’*HH. 1997 snd 1998, respectively.

12 19w Semer Excharguabis Rodwomedis Proforred Stact

On Ocisber 9. 1997, the Company issusd 5200,000 aggregame liquidstion preference of 12 7%
Redeemable Proferved Stock due Ocwober 15, 2007 (the “Prefurred Scock™).
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HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the years ended March 31, 1996, 1997 asd 1998
(Dollars in thousasnds except per share amounts)

HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The misisugn futere lease obligations wnder the soncencelsble opersting lesses & of March J1, 1998 are
htrva the rigis
amles prics :
e prume
$4252. The miss
wgresaments wilh
by
sunined. In
epusts of RSk
aeuatly

H m 3% _m-._ am*
R m“_ il mmm,_.__,_
{4 ol S m_,_




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3 For the years ended March 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998
(Doliars in thousasds excopt por share amounts)

(5) Ralsced Party Trassactioss
The following tabls summerizes the Compeny's Uunsactions with related parties.

Marsh 3L

1996 1. 4] 199

Roveswss:
Mansgement foes 5195 52600 § 3800
Network monnoring foes 446 (2] 77
S i S0 a0
Experses: a
[nsereR expansa tad fosa $6088 347 55w
Alscomied corporsss cos 417 1199 1,656
Fiver ‘nases V- - G | [ — |
Teul L LA L

Interent income charged oa ceruin offiliss recerveble balemces with josxt ventures wms 5199, 5230 and
$617 for the periods ended March 31, 1994, 1997, snd 1998 respectively.

Interem exponst and foes rekits 1o the MNoss paysbls—Adeiphia (Ses Mot 3)

Allossisd corperses coMs repvesemt cooi imcwrved by Adeiphie on beshalf of e Compamy for the
adminiswretion end epermtion of the Compary. Thess cosn w-lude charpes for offica spece, corporsss swcnift &
shared sorviees sech o0 fnmnes acmivite, BfONBAncn ¥y SSms, COMPRMET JutVviCRL, himen resources. med (aancw
Such cosl warv estlEsed by Adeiphis @nd do Rol necessanly represtat the ecteal cosl thas would be incurred i
the Coranpemy wid 15 peoWe Sech 040 vieEs 04 K3 OWe.

Fiber lonse eXponss represtats mnounts paid 10 veiouws subsidirs of Adeiphs for the vtilumoon of
OUSUEE AL RvUion Ples for divelopmet end openencn of (58 (onsoliled opaiiang newarks

During the year ended March )1, 1997, the Compeny purchased frem Adsiphia for epproxwnmsty 56.435,
Adelphus's himorical Cost 10 soguire (e s, certam (Her that i previously been leased from Adsiphus. Becsuse
e eniies involved 18 the trinsection &Y under (e common control of Adelplia, e excsos of the [ wehase prica
of the sssets over tho predeces:or Cwnes's Tt book velua wis changsd 10 sccusvilad delice.




HEYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

*  For the years ended March 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998
(Jollars ia thousands excopt por share ameuats)

() lncome Tazm

Mﬁ.m”(“h&-ﬂ}&n_ﬁﬁhﬁu“n
recarn. For finsncial reporung purposss. curvest and deferred income U assem and lisbilinies are computed on &
““_m-“um--““-“uu
effocs of filing & consolideted income tax retarn, sumilar 10 provisions of the Inmernal Revenus Code. At March 31.
lﬂl.hfmuﬂmhw~hﬂnlh—t-mdﬂ.mm
through 2013.

Defarved income mxes reflect the net tax effect of (2) weporary differencs betwean B CarTYIng ESOUNU
of esseus and Lisbilities fioe financial reporving purposes md the amount used for income X purposss and (b)
opermmg boss camyforwerds

mwum--“u*—--u_wdum

Marsh 31,
ji. 44 128
Deferved (ax seaoi
Differences bétwosn book snd wx basis of immgible sty ... 5§ 197 5 I8
Net opersting loss carryforewnds 11.5% s
Invesunsnt in pareerships . 2,193 —_
vT-. Mjg mg
e L R
Deferred tax Uabilitis:
Differsnces borween ook sad 1ex bas's of property, pimst snd
Equipment. .18 1299
|nvestment i parmershie = i
Toml il _16767
Nat duferred w asset ] edd

The net chang? s the velustion aliowencs for the yeers ended March 31, 1997 mnd 1998 was an incresss of
51,897 sad $5.023, respestively.

Income tax beneflt (expanss) for the yeurs snded March 31, 1996, 1997 sad 1998 is s follows:

[Ls

Toual

'
L8
kb st




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the yours ended March 31, 1996, 1997 aad 1996
- (Dollars in thossands exeept per share pmousts)

A reconcilistion of the ssstmory feders] income tx rue and the Company's effective mcome Gx rute u &
foliows:

Marsh 31,

199 1997 1e

Scaupory fedsrs! tscome = res 15.0% 150% 35.0%

Changs m velusticn aliowanes (M6 (M6 (35.0)
Stazn taxes. ot of fedorsl benefl mnd other Jda. a2
Lncome tax banefit (dxpeasa) - -3 LA




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years ended Mareh 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998
. Mhh_#ﬂwhu——l

(10) Qearterty Financiel Dots (uneadiied)

mm*:-hh_ﬂﬂdhc-mhﬂﬂhwihm

_nw Maret 31,
Jrs i .. R

ended March 31, 1997 mad 1998:

Sl S LI7 E LM § 147

Aevesuet

Notwork upeTations 59 8 e 1,093
Seliing, penerel e SAREMTRIY 1027 1,164 2.545 2,044
Deprecution end esorermion L Q— L0 L6
Towl 2381 118 429 449
Opsrating los (1479) (1.603) (1.965) (3.022)
Othar income

Gan on b of Dvestmem 8,405 — — -

imerest oo 1433 1.69¢ 1,190 1.697

Interest axpanss &nd fees Gl (10D 45 (161D
Income (logs) before income wmxss and equiry i b loss

of jomt ventures 1% (7.015) (257 (8.943)
Incomes tx (expemse) basefis__. 120 &
“H“ﬂhﬂh‘ﬂ“.— 21N (6.593%) (9.194) (9.420)

Equry i net boss of jolst vestitne
Nt meoma (loss)

Basac ed dilowd s ket per weighiied evarugs ke
of common mock

Vrgrptved poivags shores of common souk
Cratsussding (B Gowends)

A (D Q4D 000
i) ] Rellledd) bl

el elld) ReBidd Ediad

il edill] nddlli edidll




HYPERION TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the years esded March 31, 1996, 1997 and 1998
L m'hm“pﬂuﬂ—-)

{lanMMuﬂ-ﬁ

Thres Montis Ensied
Jese 3,  Sopmmber 0. Dessmberdl,  Marsh )1
m L. o) 1= ™

Ravenuss i L0 LI E___490) i ____4IX
Opersiing oxpasue

Network operauons. I.II 1,426 2457 1541

Selling, general snd MdMRETRIV..............ccoconveimee. m 1.540 5215

Deprecisuon tod eBOTamEN ..._un — 18 4450

Towl S418 )
Opersung loss 0412) 442 (4.838) (1.348)
Orhar comme (expenss )

Lrvser ot E300NS4. 1,463 57 5353

Intsreat expenss ad fom _m —rLED (AT __(12.800
Lo before incoms Wwxes end equiry i2 pel om

of joint vemer (10,726) (14,053) (15.903) (15.433)
Incoma tx expened ———= — == =
L-lﬁtﬂhﬂhdh“m ill\.ﬂl (14.053) (15.903) (15.433)
Equrty = Dot joss of jobst weumres Qa4 (o0 ) R— ) — )
Nt o (13.268) (17.9 (18.761) (19.118)
Dividend requsanast. spplhiciisss © pforsd




EXHIBIT 4
MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS

Hyperion is managerially and technically qualified to provide facilities-based and resold
local and interexchange services in the state of Florida. Attached hereto is a description of the
management experience of HTI's key personnel, demonstrating that Hyperion has sufficient
telecommunications experience to provide the proposed services.

Furthermore, by employing state-of-the art technology, Hyperion's services will be equal,
if not superior, in quality to the services of other certificated telecommunications service

providers. In connection with its operations, Hyperion will install a digital 5 ESS switch
configured as both a tandem and end office switch. The switch will be connected to end users,
end offices and tandems, and interexchange carrier networks via transmission facilities provided
by other carriers. Hyperion's switching and network systems will feature advanced common
channel signaling (sometimes referred to as “CCS” or “S57") and database capabilities.
Attached hereto is a description of HT1's technical qualifications, demonstrating that Hyperion
has the requisite technical experience to provide the proposed services.




MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS OF
HYPERION COMMUNICATIONS OF FLORIDA, LLC's
MANAGEMENT TEAM

Charjes R. Dreanlng

Since October 1996, Mr. Drenning has served as HTT's Senior Vice President of Engineering
Operations. He has also been a Director of the Company since October 1991. Prior to joining Hyperion
as Vice President of Engineering Operations, he was a District Sales manager for Penn Access
Corporation, a competitive access provider in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania.

Mr. Drenning began his carcer with AT&T as a member of the technical stafi of Bell
Laboratories in Columbus, Ohio. His seven years of research work at the laboratories included both
hardware and software development for central office switching equipment. In total, Mr. Drenning
served 22 years with AT&T where he served in a number of executive level positions including Sales,
Marketing, Accounting, Data Processing, Research and Development, and Strategic Planning.

He holds a B.S. in Electrical Engineering and an M.S. in Computer Information Science from
Ohio State University, He is 8 member of the Pennsylvania Technical Institute of IEEE.

PaulD. Fajerskd

Mr. Fajerski has served as HTT's Senior Vice President, Carrier Sales effective Scptember1997,
and was Senior Vice President, Marketing and Sales from 1991 to 1997. He also has been a Director of
the Company since October 1991. Prior 10 joining Hyperion as Vice President of Marketing and Sales,
Mr. Fajerski was a District Sales Manager for Penn Access Corporation, a competitive access provider in
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. In addition, Mr. Fajerski has over 13 years of experience with AT&T and the
Bell System where he served in 8 number of executive level positions in Sales and Marketing.

Ldr. Fajerski holds a B.S. in Business Administration from the College of Steubenville.




MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL QUALIFICATIONS OF
HYPERION COMMUNICATIONS OF FLORIDA, LLC’s
MANAGEMENT TEAM

Bandolph 5. Fowler

Mr. Fowler is currently Senior Vice President of Business Operations of HT1. Since October
1996, he has served as Senior Vice President of Business Development and Regulatory Affairs, and he
has been a Director of the Company since October 1991. Prior to joining Hyperion as Vice President,
Mr, Fowler was Vice President of Marketing for Penn Access Corporation, a competitive access provider
in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, He previously served for four years as Director of Technology Transfer and
Commercial Use of Space in two NASA-sponsored technology transfer programs. [n addition,
Mr. Fowler served over 17 years with AT&T and the Bell System, where he held numerous executive
level positions in the areas of Sales and Marketing, Operations, Human Resources, Business Controls,
and Strategy Development.

Mr. Fowler holds a B.S. in Business Administration from the University of Pittsburgh. He has
developed and taught courses in Marketing, Network Management, and Regulation for the University of
Pittsburgh's Graduste Program in Telecommunications.

Mr. Milliard is President, Chief Operating Officer, Secretary, and a Director of HIT, as well as
Senior Vioe President, Secretary, and a Director of Adelphia Communications Corporation and its other
subsidiaries. Mr. Milliard has been with Adelphia since 1982, and served as outside general counsel to
Adelphia's predecessors from 1979 to 1982. Currently, Mr. Milliard spends substantially all of his time
on concerns of Hyperion Telecommunications, Inc. In all, Mr. Milliard has over 17 years of experience
in all facets of telecommunications, including Business Development, Marketing, Sales, and General
Management.

After graduating from the American University in 1970 with a B.S. degree in Business
Administration, Mr. Milliard received an M.A. degree in Business from Central Missouri State University
in 1971, where he was an Instructor in the Department of Finance, School of Business and Economics,
from 1971-1973. He received his Juris Doctor degree from the University of Tulsa School of Law in
1976.

As an active community member, Mr. Milliard is on the Board of Directors of Citizens Bank
Corp., Inc. in Coudersport, Pennsylvania, and is President of the Board of Directors of the Charles Cole
Memorial Hospital.
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EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

A revision of a Tariff page is coded to designate the type of change from the previous revision.
These symbols, which appear in the right-hand margin of the page, ure used to signify:

C - Change in Regulation

D - Discontinued rate or regulation

1 - Increased rate

M - Moved from another tariff location

N - New rate or regulation

R - Rectuction in a rate or charge

T - Changed in text but no change in rate or regulation
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EXPLANATION OF TERMS
ASCII

American Standard Code for Information Interchange. An eight-level code for dala transfer
adopted by the American Standards Association.

ASYNCHRONOUS

Transmission in which each information character is individually synchronized usually by the
use of start-siop elements. The gap between each character is not of a fixed length.

AUTHORIZED USER

A person, corporation or other entity who s authorized by the Company's customer to utilize
service provided by the Company to the customer. The customer is responsible for all charges
incurred by an Authorized User.

CALL INITIATION

The point in time when the exchange network facility are initially allocated for the establishment
of a specific call.

CALL TERMINATION

The point in time when the exchange network facility allocated to a specific call is released for
reuse by the network.

CENTRAL OFFICE

An operating office of the Company where connections are made between telephone exchange
lines.

Issued: Effective:
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EXPLANATION OF TERMS (Cont'd)
CENTRAL OFFICE LINE

A line providing direct or indirect access from a telephone or switchboard to a central office.
Central office lines subject to PBX rate treatment are referred to as central office trunks.

CHANNEL

A point-to-point bi-directional path for digital transmission. A channel may be fumished in such
a manner as the Company may elect, whether by wire, fiber optics, radio or a combination
thereof and whether or not by means of single physical facility or route. One 1.544 Mbps
Service is equivalent to 24 channels.

CHANNEL CONVERSION

The termination of 1.544, Mbps Service at a customer’s location with conversion of the digital
signal to 24 analog voice grade circuits. Chennel Conversion can be fumished by the
customer.

CHANNEL SERVICE UNIT ("CSU")

The equipment located at the customer’s premises which terminates each 1.544 Mbps Digital
Loop and performs such functions as proper termination of facilities, regeneration of signals,
recognition and comection of signal format errors and provides remote loop-back capabiiity.
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS

Channels and other faciities which are capable of two-way communications between

subscriber-provided terminal equipment or Telephone Company stations, even when not
connected to exchange and message to. communications service.
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COMMISSION
Florida Public Service Commission.
COMPANY
Hyperion Communications of Fiorida, LLC, unless otherwise clearly indicated from the context,
CUSTOMER
The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders service pursuant to this Tariff and
utilizes service provided under Tariff by the Company. A customer is responsible for the
payment of charges and for compliance with all terms of the Company’s Tarff.
CUSTOMER PREMISES EQUIPMENT ("CPE")

Equipment provided by the customer for use with the Company’s services. CPE can include
a station set, facsimile machine, key system, PBX, or other communication system.

DEMARCATION POINT
The physicai dividing point between the Company’s network and the customer.
DIRECT INWARD DIAL ("DID")

A service attribute that routes incoming calls directly to stations, by-passing a central answer
point.

DIRECT OUTWARD DIAL {"DOD")

A service attribute that aliows individual station users to access and dial outside numbers
directly.
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EXCHANGE

An area, consisting of one or more ~entral office districts, within which a call between any two
points is a local call.

EXCHANGE ACCESS LINE

A central office line fumished for direct or indirect access 1o the exchange system.
EXCHANGE SERVICE

The provision to the subscriber of access to the exchange system for the purpose of sending
and recelving calls. This acceas is achieved through the provision of a central office line
(exchange access line) between the central office and the subscriber’s premises.

FINAL ACCOUNT

A customer whose service has been disconnected who has outstanding charges still owed to
ths Company.

FLAT RATE SERVICE

The type of exchange service provided at a monthly rate with an unlimited number of calls
within a specified primary caliing area.

GROUND START

Describes the signaling method between the PBX/key system interface and the Company’s
switch. It is the signal requesting service.
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EXPLANATION OF TERMS (Cont'd)
INCOMING SERVICE GROUP

Two or more central office lines arranged so that a call to the First line is completed to a
succeeding line in the group when the first line is in use.

INTERFACE

That point on the premises of the subscriber at which provision is made for connection of
facilities provided by someone other than the Company to facilities provided by the Company.

INTEROFFICE MILEAGE

The segment of a line which extends between the central offices serving the originating and
terminating points.

INTERRUPTION

The inability to complete calls, sither incoming or outgoing or both, due to Company facilities
malfunction or human efrors.

JOINT USER

A person, firm, or corporation which uses the telephone service of a subscriber as provided in
Section 1 of the Tariff,

LINK

The physical facility from the network interface on an end-user’s or carrier's premises to the
point of interconnection on the main distribution frame of the Company’s central office.
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EXPLANATION OF TERMS (Cont'd)
LEASED CHANNEL

A non-switched electrical path used for connection of equipment furnished by the subscriber
to equipment furnished by the subscriber or the Company for a specific purpose.

LOCAL CALL

A call which, if placed by a customer over the facilities of the Company, is not rated as a toll
call.

LOCAL CALLING AREA

The area, consisting of one or more central office districts, within which a subscriber for
exchange service may make telephone calls without a toll charge.

LOCAL SERVICE
Telephons exchange service within a local calling area.
LOOP START

Describes the signaling between the terminal equipment or PBX/key system interface and the
Company’s switch. It is the signal requesting service.

LOOPS

Segments of a line which axtend from the serving central office to the originating and to the
terminating point.

lssued: Effective:
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MESSAGE RATE SERVICE

A type of exchange service provided at a monthly rate with an additional charge for local calling
based on the usage of the local network. One completed call is equal to one message.

MOVE

The disconnection of existing equipment at one location and reconnection of the same
equipment at a new location in the same building or in a different building on the same

premises.
MULTI-FREQUENCY ("MF")

An inter-machine pulse-type used for signaling between telephone company switches, or
between telephone sompany switches and PBX/key systems.

NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING

The transmission of signals used in the telecommunications system which perform functions
such as supervision (control, status and changing signals), address signaling (e.g. dialing),
calling and called number identification, audible tone signals (call progress signals indicating
re-order or busy conditions, alerting) to control the operation of switching machines in the
telecommunications system.

NETWORK CONTROL SIGNALING UNIT

The terminal equipment furnished, instalied and maintained by the Telephone Company for the
provision of network control signaling.

ON-NET

Telecommunications services which are transported exclusively over facilities instalied by the
Company rather than the facilities of another carrier.
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EXPLANATION OF TERMS (Cont'd)
PBX
A private branch exchange.
PORT

A connection to the swilching network with one or more voice grade communications channels,
each with a unique network address (telephone number) dedicated to the customer. A port
connects a link to the public switched network.

The space occupied by a customer or authorized user in a building or buildings cr contiguous
property not separated by a public right of way.

PRIVATE BRANCH EXCHANGE SERVICE

Service providing facilities for connecting central office trunks and tie lines to PBX stations, and
for interconnecting PBX station lines by means of a switchboard or dial apparatus.

RATE CENTER

A geographic reference point with specific coordinates on a map used for determining mileage
when caiculating changes.

REFERRAL PERIOD

The time frame during which calls to a number which has been changed will be sent o a
recording which will inform the caller of the new number.
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RESALE OF SERVICE

The subscription to communications service and facilities by one entity and the reoffering of
communications service to others (with or without “adding value®) for profit.

SERVING CENTRAL OFFICE

The central office from which local service is funished.

STATION

Each telephone on a line and where no telephone associated with the line is provided on the
same premises and in the same building, the first termination in station key equipment or a jack
for use with a portable telephone.

SUSPENSION

Suspension of service for nonpayment Is interruption of outgoing service only. Suspension of
service at the subscriber's request is interruption of both incoming and outgoing service.

SYNCHRONOUS

Transmission in which there is a constant time interval between bits, characters or events.
T-1 SYSTEM

A type of digital camrier system transmitting voice or data at 1.544 Mbps. A T-1 carrier can

handie up to 24 multiplexed 84 Kbps digital voice/data channels. A T-1 carier system can use
metallic cable, microwa e radio or optical fiber as transmission media.
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EXPLANATION OF TERMS (Cont'd)

TELEPHONE GRADE LINES

Lines furnished for voice transmission o for certain signaling purposes.
TERMINATION OF SERVICE
Discontinuance of both incoming and outgoing service.

TIE LINE

A dedicated line connecting two switchboards or dial systems.

TOLL CALL

Any call extending beyond the local exchange of the originating caller which is rated on a toll
schedule by the Company.

TONE DIAL SIGNALING ("TD")

An electronic signal emitted by the circuitry of Touch-Tone-type push-button diais to represent
a dialed digit.

TWO WAY

A service attribute that includes DOD for outbound calls and can also be used to carry inbound
calis to a central point for processing.

USER

A customer, joint user, or any other person authorized by a customer to use service provided
under this Tarifl.
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1.1

Section 1 - APPLICATION OF TARIFF
Application of Tariff
This Tariff sets forth the service offerings, rates, terms and conditions applicable to
interexchange telecommunications services provided by Hyperion Communications of
Florida, LLC, as follows:

The furnishing of interexchange communicutions services to customers within the State
of Florida.

1.1.1 Service Termitory
Hyperion Communications of Florida, LLC will provide service within the State of
Florida.

1.1.2 Availablity
Service is available where facilities permit.
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GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS
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2.1

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS

USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE
2.1.1 Obligation of the Company

In furnishing facilities and service, the Company does not undertake to transmit
messages, but fumishes the use of its facilities to its customers for
communications. The Company undertakes to furnish communications service
pursuant to the terms of this tariff in connection with one-way and/or two-way
information transmission between points within the State of Florida.

a. The Company reserves the right to limit or to aliocate the use of existing
facliities, or of additional facilities offered by the Company, when necessary
because of lack of facliities, or due to some other cause beyond the

Company’s control.

b.  The fumishing of service under this tariff is subject to the availability on a
continuing basis of all the necessary facilities and is limited to the capacity
of the Company's facliities as well as facilities the Company may obtain
from other carriers to furnish service from time to time as required at the
sole discretion of the Company.

The Company's obligation to fumish facilities and service is dependent upon its
ability (a) to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable facilities
and rights for the construction and maintenance of the necessary circuits and
equipment; (b) to secure and retain, without unreasonable expense, suitable
space for its plant and facilities in the building where ssrvica is or will be provided
to the customer; or (c) to secure reimbursement of all costs where the owner or
operator of a buliding demands relocation or rearrangement of piant and facilities
used in providing service therein. The rates set forth in this Tariff apply only to
On-net services.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.1 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.1.1 Obligation of the Company (Cont'd)

The Company shall not be required to furnish, or continue to fumish, facilities or
service where the circumstances are such that the proposed use of the facilities
or service would tend to adversely affect the Company's plant, property or

The Company reserves the right to refuse an application for service made by a
present or former customer who is indebted to the Company for service
previously rendered pursuant to this Tariff until the indebtedness is satisfied.

Whenever faclliies are not immediately available to fumish service to all

applicants, the order of precedence, by categories, will continue to be that
foliowed under the Civilian Production Administration Utilities Order U-2, as

amended August 7, 1046,
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2.1

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.1.2 Limitations on Liability
2.1.2.1 The liabllity of the Company for damages arising out of the furnishing of its

services, including but not limited to mistakes, omissions, interruptions,
delays, or emors, or other defects, representations, or use of these services
or arising out of the failure to fumish the service, whether caused by acts
or omission, shall be limited to the extension of allowances for interruption
as set forth in this tariff, The extension of such alliowances for interruption
shall be the sole remedy of the Customer and the sole liability of the
Company. The Company will not be liable for any direct, indirect, incidental,
special, consequential, exemplary or punitive damages to Customer as a
result of any Company service, equipment or facilities, or the acts or
omissions or negligence of the Company’s employees or agents.

2.1.22 The Company shall not be liable for any delay or failure of performance or

equipment due to causes beyond its control, including but not limited to:
acts of God, fire, flood, explosion or other catastrophes; any law, order,
regulation, direction, action, or request of the United States Government,
or of any other government, including state and local governments having
or claiming jurisdiction over the Company, or of any department, agency,
commission, bureau, corporation, or other instrumentality of any one or
more of these federal, state, or local govemments, or of any civil or military
authority; national emergencies; insurrections; riots; wars; unavailability of
rights-of-way or materials; or strikes, lock-outs, work stoppages, or other
labor difficulties.

By:

Effective.

Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DD Plaza Two
500 Thomas Strest, Suite 400

Bridgeville, Pennsyivania 15017
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
21 USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)

2.1.2.3 The Company shall not be liable for any act or omission of any entity
fumishing to the Company or to the Company's Customers facilities or
equipment used for or with the services the Company offers.

2.1.2.4 The Company shall not be liable for any damages or losses due to the fault
or negligence of the Customer or due to the failure or malfunction of

Customer-provided equipment or facilities.

2.1.2.5 The Company does not guaraniee nor make any warranty with respect to
installations it provides for use in an explosive atmosphere, The Customer
indemnifies and holds the Company harmiess from any and all loss, claims,
demands, suits, or other action, or any liability whatsosver, whether
suffered, made, instituted, or asserted by any other party or person(s), and
for any loss, damage, or destruction of any property, whether owned by the
Customer or others, caused or claimed to have been caused directly or
indirectly by the installation, operation, fallure to operate, maintenance,
removal presence, condition, location, or use of any installation so
provided. The Company reserves the right to require each Customer to
sign an agreement acknowledging acceptance of the provisions of this
section as a condition precedent to such installations.

Issued: Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
21  USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)

2.1.2.8 The Company is not liable for any defacement of or damage to Customer

premises resulting from the fumishing of services or equipment on such
premises or the installation or removal thereof, unless such defacement or

damage is caused by negligence or willful misconduct of the Company's
agents or employees.

2.1.2.7 The Company s not liable for any ciaims for loss or damages involving:

(a) Breach in the privacy or security of communications transmitted over
the Company's facilities;

(b) Injury to property or injury or death to persons, including claims for
payments made under Worker's Compensation law or under any plan for
employee disability or death benefits arising out of, or caused by, any act
or omission of the Customer, or the construction, installation, maintenance,
presence, use or removal of the Customer's facilities or equipment
connected or to be connected to the Company’s facilities,

(c)Any representations made by Company employees that do not comport,
or that are inconsistent, with the provisions of this tariff,

(d)Any act or omission in connection with the provision of 811, E911 or
similar services,

(e)Any noncompletion of calis due to network busy conditions

Issued: Effactive:

By: JanetS. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
21  USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.1.2 Limitations on Liability (Cont'd)

2.1.2.8 The Company shall be indemnified, defended held harmiess by the
Customer against any claim, loss, or damage arising from Customer's use
of services, Involving claims for libel, slander, invasion of privacy, or
infringament of copyright arising from the Customer’s own communications.

(a) The Company shall be indemnified, defended and held harmless
by the Customer or end user from and against any and all ciaims,
loss, demands, suits, expense, or other action or any liability
whatsoever, including attomey fees, whether suffered, made,
instituted, or asserted by the Customer or by any other party, for
any personal injury to or death of any person or persons, and for
any loss, damage or destruction of any property, including
environmental contamination, whether owned by the Customer or
by any other party, caused or claimed to have been caused
directly or indirectly by the Installation, operation, failure to
operate, maintenance, presence, condition, location, use or
removal of any Company or Customer equipment or facilities or
service provided by the Company.

Ilssued: EfHective:

By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DDI Plaza Two
500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

21  USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Contd)
2.1.3 Use Of Service

214

215

Any service provided under this Tariff may be resold to or shared (jointly used)
with other persons at the customer's option. The customer remains solely
responsibie for all use of service ordered by it or billed to its telephone number(s)
pursuant to this Tariff, for determining who is authorized to use its service, and
for promptly notifying the Company of any unauthorized use. The customer may
advige its customers that a portion of its service is provided by the Company, but
the customer shall not represent that the Company jointly participates with the
customer in the provision of the service.

Use and Ownership of Equipment

The Company's equipment, apparatus, channels and lines shail be carefully
ussd. Equipment furnished by the Company shall remain its property and shall
be retumed to the Company whenever requested. within a reasonable period
following the request, in good condition, reasonable wear and lear accepted. The
customer is required to reimburse the Company for any loss of, or damage to, the
facilities or equipment on the customer's premises, including loss or damage
caused by agents, employees or independent contractors of the customer
through any negligence.

Directory Errors

in the absence of gross negligence or willful misconduct and except for the
allowances stated below, no liability for damages arising from errors or mistakes
in or omissions of directory listings, or errors or mistakes in or omissions of
listings obtainable from the directory assistance operator, including errors in the
reporting thereof, shall attach to the Company.

Effective:
By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq.. Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DOI Plaza Two
500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
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2.1

Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.1.5 Directory Errors (Cont'd)
An allowance for arrors or mistakes in or omissions of published directory listings

or for errors or mistakes in or omissions of listings obtainable from the directory
assistance operator shall be given as follows:

1.

Free Listings: For free or no-charge published directory listings, credit shall
be given at the rate of two times the monthly tariff rate for an additional or
charge listing for each individual, auxiliary or party line, PBX trunk or
Centrex attendant loop affected, for the life of the directory or the charge
period during which the arror, mistake or omission occurs.

mwmmummmmm
shail be given at the monthly tariff rate for each such listing for the life of
tha directory or the charge period during which the error, mistake or
omission occurs.

Operator records: For free or charge listings obtainable from records used
by the directory assistance operator, upon notification to the Company of
the error, mistake or omission in such records by the subscriber, the
Company shall be allowed a period of three business days to make a
correction. If the comrection is not made in that time, credit shall be given
at the rate of 2/30ths of the basic monthly rate for the line or lines in
question for each day thereafter that the records remain uncorrected.
(Where Centrex attendant loops are involved, credit shall be given at the
rate of 2/30ths of the basic monthly rate for PBX trunks.)

Credit limitation: The total amount of the credit provided for the preceding
paragraphs 1, 2, and 3 shall not exceed, on a monthly basis, the total of the
charges for each charge listing plus the basic monthly rate, as specified in
paragraph 3, for the line or lines in question.

lesued:

Effective:
By: Janet S. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

USE OF FACILITIES AND SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.1.5 Directory Errors (Cont'd)

5.

Definitions: As used in Paragraphs 1, 2, 3, and 4 above, the terms "error,”

*mistake" or "omission” shall refer to a discrepancy in the directory listing
or directory assistance records which the Company has failed to correct
and where the error affects the ability to locate a particular subscriber's
correct telephone number. The terms shall refer to addresses only to the
extent that an error, mistake or omission of an address places the
subscriber on an incorrect street or in an incorrect community.

Notice: Such allowances or credits as specified in Paragraphs 1, 2, and 3
above, shall be given upon notice to the Company by the subscriber that
such error, mistake or omission has occurred; provided, however, that
when it is administratively feasible for the Company to have knowledge of
such error, mistake or omission, the Company shall give credit without the
requirement of notification by the subscribers.

2.1.6 Blocking of Service

The Company's facilities can not be used to originate calis to other telephone
company or information Provider caller-paid information services. This includes,
but is not limited to, calls to NPA 900, NXX 876, NXX 870, and other NXXs
assigned to these services, Calls to those numbers and other numbers used for
caller-paid information services will be blocked by the Company.

lssued:

Effective:
By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DDl Plaza Two
500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
MINIMUM PERIOD OF SERVICE

The minimum period of ervice is one month except as otherwise provided in this Tariff.
The customer must pay the regular tariffed rate for the service they subscribe to for the
minimum period of service. if a customer disconnects service before the end of the
minimum service period, that customer is responsible for paying the regular rates for the
remainder of the minimum service period. When the service is moved within the same
building, to another buiiding on the same premises, or to a different premises entirely,
the period of service at each location is accumulated to calculate if the customer has
met the minimum period of service obligation.

If service is terminated before the end of the minimum period of service as a result of
condemnation of property, damage to property requiring the premises to be abandoned,
or by the death of the customer, the customer is not obligated to pay for service for the
remainder of the minimum period.

If service is switched over to a new customer at the same premises afier the first
month's service, the minimum period of service requiremnents are assigned to the new
customer if the new customer agrees in writing to accept them. For facilities not taken
over by the new customer, the original customer is responsible for the remaining
payment for the minimum service period in accordance with the terms under which the
service was originally fumished.

Issued:

Effective:
By: Janet S. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DDI Plaza Two
500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
23  PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED

2.3.1 Responsibility for All Charges

Any applicant for facilities or service may be required to sign an application form
requesting the Company to furnish the facilities or service in accordance with the
rates, charges, rules and regulations from time to time in force and effect. The
customer is responsible for all local and toll calls originating from the customer’'s

and for all calls charged to the customer's line where any person
answering the customer’s line agrees to accept such charge.

2.3.2 Deposits

Subject to spacial provisions as may be set forth below and in Sections 2.10 and
2.11 of this Tariff, any applicant or customer whose financial responsibllity is not
established to the satisfaction of the Company may be required to deposit a sum
up to an amount equal to the total of the estimated local service and intralATA
toll charges for up 1o two months for the facilities and service. If the minimum
period of service for the requested facilities and service is more than one month,
as specified in this Tarifl, the customer may also be requiad to deposit a sum up
to an amount equal to the total charges {or service for the minimum service
period less any connection charge paid by the customer.

The fact that a deposit has been made shall in no way relieve the appiicant or
customer from complying with the Tariff regulations for the prompt payment of
bills on prese:tation. Each applicant from whom a deposit is collected will be
given a certificate of deposit and circular containing the terms and conditions
applicable to deposits, in accordance with the Rules and Regulations of the
Commission pertaining to customer deposits.

Issued: Effective:
By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.3 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (Cent'd)
2.3.2 Deposits (Cont'd)

Interest on Deposits

Simple interest at the rate specified by the Commission shall be credited
or paid to the customer while the Company hoids the deposit.

Inadequate Deposit

if the amount of a deposit is proven to be less than required to meet the
requirements specified above, the customer shall be required to pay an
additional deposit upon request.

Return of Deposit

When a deposit is to be retumed, the customer may request that the full
amount of the deposit be issued by check. If the customer requests that
the full amount be credited to amounts owed the Company, the Company
will process the transaction on the billing date and apply the deposit to any
amount currently owed to the Company, and return any remaining amount
of the deposit to the customer by check.

Effective:
By: m&maq..mmummwm
DDl Plaza Two
800 Thomas Street, Suite 400

Bridgeville, Pennsylvania 15017
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (Cont'd)
2.3.3 Payment of Charges

for facilities and service, other than usage charges, are due monthly in
advance. All other charges are payable upon request of the Company. Bills are
due on the due date shown on the bill and are payable at any business office of
the Company, by U.S. Mail, or at any location designaled by the Company.
Notwithstanding the due date specified on the bill, payment will be considered
timely If payment is received by the Company within twenty (20) days of the date
of transmittal of the bill in the case of residential customers, and fifteen (15) days
of the date of transmiital of the bill in the case of business customers. If objection
is not received by the Company within three months after the bill is rendered, the
ilems and charges appsaring thereon shall be determined to be comect and
binding upon the customer. A bill will not be deemed correct and binding upon
the customer if the Company has records on the basis of which an objection may
be considered, or if the customer has in his or her possession such Company
records. If objection results in a refund to the customer, such refund will be with
interest at the greater of the unadjusted customer deposit rate or the applicable
late payment rate, if any, for the service classification under which the customer
was billed. Interest will be paid from the date when the customer overpayment
was made, adjusted for any changes in the deposit rate or late payment rate,
compounded monthly, until the overpayment is refunded. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no inte~st will be paid by the Company on customer overpayments
that are refunded within 30 days after the overpayment is received by the

Where an objection to the bill involves a superseded service order, the items and
charges appearing on the bill shall be deemed to be correct and binding upon the
customer if objection is not received by the Company within two months after the
bill is rendered.

Effective:
By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DDl Plaza Two
500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
23 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (Cont'd)
2.3.4 Retum Check Charge

When a check which has been presented to the Company by a customer in
payment for charges is returned by the bank, the customer shall be responsible
for the payment of a Retumed Check Charge of $10.00.

2.3.5 Late Payment Charges

a.  Customer bills for telephone service are due on the due date specified on
the bill. A customer is in default unless payment is made on or before the
due date specified on the bill. If payment is not received by the customer's
next billing date, a late payment charge of 1.25% will be applied to all
amounts previously billed under this Tariff, excluding one month's local
service charge, but including arrears and unpaid late payment charges.

b. Late payment charges do not apply to those portions (and only those
portions) of unpaid balances that are assoclated with disputed amounts.
The customer may dispute bills either orally or in writing. Undisputed
amounts on the same bill are subject to late payment chaiges if unpaid and
carried forward to the next bill.

¢. Late payment charges do not apply to final accounts.

d. Late payment charges do not apply to government agencies of the State
of Florida. These agencies are required to make payment in accordance

with applicable state law.
Issued: Effective;
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
23 PAYMENT FOR SERVICE RENDERED (Cont'd)

2.3.6 Customer Overpayments

The Company will provide interest on customer overpayments that are not
refunded within 30 days of the date th. Company receives the overpayment. An
overpayment is considered to have occurred when payment in excess of the
correct charges for service is made because of erroneous Company billing. The
customer will be issued reimbursement for the overpayment, plus interest, or, if
agreed to by the customer, credit for the amount will be provided on the next
regular Company bill. The rate of interest shal! be the greater of the customer
deposit interest rate or the Company’s applicable Late Payment Charge.

Interest shall be paid from the date when overpayment was made, adjusted for
any changes in the deposit rate or late payment rate, and compounded monthly,
until the date when the overpayment is refunded. The date when overpayment
is considered to have been made will be the date on which the customer's
overpayment was originaily recorded to the customer’s account by the Company.

24 INSTALLATION SERVICE
The Company provides a Hal-Day Instaliation Plan, which offers customers half-day

appointments (i.e., moming/afterncon or a rolling interval) for connection of Commission
regulated service involving a customer premise visit.

Issued: Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
25 ACCESS TO CUSTOMER'S PREMISES

The customer shall be responsible for making arrangements or obtaining permission for
safe and reasonable access for Company employees or agents of the Company to enter
the premises of the customer or any joint user or customer of the customer at any
reasonable hour for the purpose of inspecting, repairing, testing or removing any part
of the Company’s facilities.

268 TELEPHONE SURCHARGES/TAXES

2.6.1 General

In addition to the rates and charges applicable according to the rules and
regulations of this Tariff, various surcharges and taxes may apply to the
customer's monthly billing statement. The Customer is responsible for payment
of any fees (including franchise and right-of-way fees), charges, surcharges and
taxes (however designated) (including without limitation sales, use, gross
receipts, excise, accsss or other taxes but excluding taxes on the Company’s net
income) imposed by any local, state, or federal government on or based upon the
provision, sale or use of Network Services. Fees, charges, and taxes imposed
by a city, county, or other political subdivision will be collected only from those
Customers recelving service within the boundaries of that subdivision.

2.7 [RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE)
issued: Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
28 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE
2.8.1 Suspension or Termination for Nonpayment

in the event that any bill rendered or any deposit required is not paid, the
Company may suspend service or terminate service until the bill or the required
deposit has been paid. If service is suspended or terminated for nonpayment, the
customer will be billed a Connection Charge as well as any payment due and any
applicable deposits upon reconnection,

a. Temination shall not be made until at least 20 days afler writlen
notification has been mailed to the billing address of the customer.

b.  Suspension will not be made until at least 8 days after written notification
has been malied to the customer.

Telephone service shall only be suspended during the hours between 8:00 AM
m4mmmmmnm It shall not be suspended or terminated

on weekends, public holidays, other federal and state holidays
Mwnm«um or on days when the main business
office of the Company is not open for business, or during the periods from
December 23rd through December 26th or December 30th through January 1st.

Issued: Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
28 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.8.3 Verification of Nonpayment

Telephone service shall not be suspended or terminated for nonpayment of a bill
rendered or a required deposit unless:

a. The Company has verified, in a manner approved by the Commission, that
payment has not been received at any office of the Company or at any
office of an authorized collection agent through the end of the period
indicated in the notice; and

b. The Company has checked the customer's account on the day that
suspension or termination is to occur to determine whether payment has
been posted to the customer's account as of the opening of business on

that day.
Issued: Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
28 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.8.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment

General

The Company, after notice in writing to the customer and after having given
the customer an appropriate opportunity to respond to such notice, may
terminate service and sever the connection(s) from the customers

premises under the following conditions:

1.

in the event of prohibited, unlawful or improper use of the facilities
or service, or any other violation by the customer of the rules and
regulations governing the facilities and service fumished, or

if, in the judgment of the Company, any use of the facilities or
service by the customer may adversely affect the Company's
personnel, plant, property or service, The Company shail have
the right to take immediate action, including termination of the
service and severing of the connection, without notice to the
customer when injury or damage to telephone personnel, plant,
property or service is occurring, or is likely to occur, or

in the event of unauthorized use, where the customer falls to take
reasonable steps to prevent the unauthorized use of the facilities
or service recelved from the Company, or

in the event that service is connected for a customer who is
indebted to the Company for service or facilities previously
furnishad, that service may be terminated by the Company unless
the customer satisfies the indebtedness within 20 days after
written notification. See Section 2.10.7 regarding Deferred

Payment Agreaments.

Issued:

By:

Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.8.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment (Cont'd)
Prohibited, Unlawful or Improper Use of the Facllities or Service

Prohibited, unlawful or improper use of the facilities or service includes, but
is not limited to:

b.

1.

2.

o

The use of facllities or service of the Company without payment
of tariff charges;

Calling or permitting others to call ancther person or persons so
frequently or at such times of the day or in such manner as to
harass, fiighten, abuse or torment such other person or persons;

The use of profane or obscene language,;

The use of the service in such a manner such that it interferes
with the service of other customers or prevents them from making
or receiving calls;

The use of a mechanical dialing device or recorded
announcement equipment to selze a customer's line, thereby
interfering with the customer’'s use of the service;

Permitting fraudulent use.

By:

Effective:
Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
28 SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.8.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment (Cont'd)
c. Abandonment or Unauthorized Use of Facilities

1. If it is determined that facilities have been abandoned, or are
being used by unauthorized persons, or that the customer has
failed to take reasonable steps to prevent unauthorized use, the
Company may terminate telephone service.

2. In the event that telephone service is terminated for abandonment
of facilittes or unauthorized use and service is subsequently
restored to the same customer at the same location:

a. No charge shall apply for the period during which service
had been terminated, and

b. Reconnection charges will apply when service is restored.
However, no charge shall be made for reconnection if the
service was terminated due to an error on the part of the

Company.
Issued: Effective:
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.8.4 Termination For Cause Other Than Nonpayment (Cont'd)
d.  Change in the Company's Ability to Secure Access

Any change in the Company’s ability (a) to secure and retain suitable
facilities and rights for the construction and maintenance of the necessary

circuits and equipment or (b) to secure and relain suitable space for its
plant and facilities in the building where service is provided to the customer
may require termination of a customer's service until such time as new

can be made. No charges will be assessed the customer
while service is terminated, and no connection charges will apply when the
service is restored.

2.8.5 Emergency Termination of Service

The Company will immediately terminate the service of any customer, on request,
when the customer has reasonable belief that the service is being used by an
unauthorized person or persons. The Company may require that the request be
submitted in writing as a follow-up to a request made by telephone.

Effective:
By: Janet S, Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.9 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO BUSINESS CUSTOMERS

2.9.1 Application of Rates
a. Business rates as described in this Tariff apply to service furnished:

1. In office bulldings, stores, factories and all other places of a
business nature;

2, In hotels, apartment houses, clubs and boarding and rooming
houses except when service is within the customer's domestic
establishment and no business listings are provided; colleges,
hospitals and other institutions; and in churches except when
service is provided to an Individual of the clergy for personal use
only and business service is already established for the church at
the same location;

3. At any location when the listing or public advertising indicates a
business or a profession;

4, At any location where the service includes an extension which is
at a location where business rates apply unless the extension Is
restricted to incoming calls;

5. At any location where the customer resalls or shares exchange
service;

b. Public Access Line service is classified as business service regardless of
the location.

c. The use of business facilities and service is restricted to the customer,
customers, agents and representatives of the customer, and joint users.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.9 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO BUSINESS CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)

2.9.2 Telephone Number Changes

When a business customer requesis a telephone number change, the referral
period for the disconnected number is 80 days.

The Company reserves all rights to the telephone numbers assigned to any
customer. The customer may order a Customized Number where facilities permit
for an additional charge as specified in Section 5.11 of this Tariff.

When service in an existing location is continued for a new customer, the existing
telephone number may be retained by the new customer only if the former
customer consents in writing, and if all charges against the account are paid or
assumed by the new customer.

2.9.3 Deposits

Deposits will be retured to a business customer upon cancellation of service or
after one year, whichever event occurs first, uniess the customer is deiinquent in
payment, in which case the Company will continue to retain the deposit until the
delinquency is satisfied. If a service is involuntarily discontinued, the deposit is
applied against the final bill, and any balance is returned to the customer.

2.9.4 Dishonored Checks

If a business sustomer who has received a notice of discontinuance pays the bill
with a check that is subsequently dishonored, the account remains unpaid and
the Company is not required to issue any additional notice before disconnecting
service.
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2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

2.10.1Application of Rates

Residential rates as described in this Tariff apply to service furnished in private
homes or apartments (including all parts of the customer's domestic
establishment) for domestic use. Residential rates aiso apply in college fraternity
or sorority houses, convents and monasteries, and to the clergy for domestic use
in residential quarters.

Residential rates do not apply to service in residential locations If the listing
indicates a business or profession. Residential rates do not apply o service
furnished in residentia! iocations if there is an extension line from the residential
location to a business location uniess the extension line is limited to incoming
calls.

The use of residential service and facilities is restricted to the customer, members
of the customer's domestic establishment, and joint users.

2.10.2Telephone Number Changes

When a residential customer requests a telephone number change, the referral
period for the disconnected number is 60 days.

The Company reserves all rights to any telephone number assigned to a
customer fo local service. The customer may order a Customized Number
where facilities permit for an additional charge as specified in this Tariff.

When service in an existing location is continued for a new customer, the existing
number may be retained by the new customer only if the former customer
consents in writing, and if all charges against the account are paid or assumed

by the new customer.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)
2.10.3Deposits

General

Except as provided in (b) following, the Company may require a deposit,
as described in Section 2.3.2 of this Tariff, from a residential customer who
is applying for service if the customer: 1) has had service terminated for
nonpayment once within the preceding six-month period, or 2) is delinquent
in payment. A customer is delinquent in payment if that cuslomer has
received two consecutive telephone bilis without making payment of at
least one-half the total arrears due on the due date of the second bill. A
customer is not considered delinquent, however, if an amount in dispute is
not paid before the dispute is resolved.

An existing customer is an applicant for service who was a customer of the
Company within twelve months of making the request, provided that prior
service was nol terminated for nonpayment, unless service is requesied
within 10 days of such termination for nonpayment. Applicants for
residential service and existing residential customers are permitted to pay
deposits in instaliments over a period not to exceed 6 months.

A new customer is an applicant for service who has nol been a customer
of the Company within twelve months of making the request for service
A new customer shall not be required to post a security deposit as a
condition of receiving telephone service.

A seasonal customer is an individual who applies for and receives
telephone service periodically each year, intermittently during the year or
at other regular intervals scheduled at the time of application. A ceasonal
customer may be required to post a deposit.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)

2.10.3Deposits (Cont'd)
b. Customers Exempt from Deposits

1.

A new customer or existing customer who is 62 years cf age or
older shall be exempt from any deposit requirement unless such
person's telephone service was terminated for nonpayment during
the preceding six months. Proof of age will be required from any
person claiming exemption from deposit requirements because of
age. If the proof requested by the Company is not received within
30 days from the date service is connected, or 30 days from the
date that verification of age is requested from an existing
customer, the Company may suspend or terminate service uniess
the customer pays the required deposit. Any new customer or
existing customer 62 years of age or older shall be permitted to
pay a deposit in instaliments over a period not to exceed 12
months.

The Company shall not require any person it knows to be a
reciplent of public assistance, supplemental security income or
additional state payments to post a deposit.
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2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)
2.10.3Deposits (Cont'd)

C.

Recent Payment History

A customer who has a recent payment history {within the preceding twelve
months) with the Company are entitied to service without payment of a
deposit uniess their records indicate that they are delinquent in payment or
have had service terminated for nonpayment. A customer who still owes
money to the Company for residential service on a prior account shall be
offered a deferred payment plan provided that the customer had service for
three months and was not terminated for nonpayment during that period.
(See Deferred Payment Agreements, 2.10.7 below.)

New deposits from a residential customer is reviewed after the first 3
monthly bifls have been rendered; if too much has been taken, the excess
is retumed. The entire deposit is returned to a residential customer after
1 year, uniless the customer is delinquent in payment, in which case the
Company may continue to retain the deposit until the delinquency is
satisfied. If the service is discontinued, the deposit is applied against the
final bill, and any balance is returned to the customer.

2.10.4instaliment Billing For Nonrecurring Charges

A residential customer may elect to pay service connection and other
nonrecurring charges associated with a service order in monthly instaliments for
up to a 12-month period. When instaliment billing is requested, all nonrecurring
charges associated with a given service order will be included in the calculation
of the monthly instaliment.
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2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)

2.10.4Instaliment Billing For Nonrecurring Charges (Cont'd)
Instaliment billing is subject to the following restrictions:

a.

Instaliment billing may be used only by residential customers;

Charges will be billed in the number of instaliments of equal doliar amounts
as requested by the customer up to a maximum of 12 instaliments over the
course of 12 months;

A customer may not pay a portion of the charges and then request
instaliment biling for the remaining charges,;

More than one instaliment plan may be in effect for the same customer at
the same time;

If a customer disconnects service during the instaliment payment period,
all unbilled charges will be included in the final bill rendered;

A customer may elect to pay the unbilled charges before the expiration of
the instaliment plan;

Instalinent billing payments will continue even when an account is
temporarily suspended;

No interest or carrying charges will be applied to the outstanding balance
during the instaliment period.
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2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVIS/ONS APPLICABLE TC R. .IDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)

2.10.5Adjusted Payment Schedule

A customer on a fixed income (e.g., pension and public assistance) shall be
offered the opportunity to pay his or her bills on a reasonable schedule that is

adjusted for periodic receipt of income.
2.10.6Suspension or Termination for Nonpayment

Suspension/termination notices may not be issued until at least 25 days
after the date of the bill. Bills must be mailed to the customer no later than
6 business days after the date of the bill.

After issuing the written notification in accordance with the terms of this
Tariff, at least one attempt shall be made during non-working hours to

mhm-mmyw-mmmmmmum In
addition, service may not be disconnected during the periods of
December 23 through the 28 and December 30 through January 2.

Telephone service may be suspended or terminated for nonpayment of the
undisputed portion of a disputed bill or deposit if the customer does not pay
the widisputed portion after being asked to do so. Suspended or
terminated residential service shall be reconnected within 24 hours
following payment or within 24 hours of the end of circumstances beyond
the Company’s control which delay the reconnection. The Commission
may direct that service be reconnected in less than 24 hours.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
210 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)

2.10.7Deferred Payment Agreements

Service will not be suspended or terminated uniess the customer has been
advised that a deferred payment plan can be arranged. An existing residential
customer with three or more months service and for whom service has not been
terminated for nonpayment is eligible for Deferred Fayment Arrangements (DPA).
Final notice of suspensionflermination will advise the customer of deferred
payment arrangements and will include, in boid print, a notice that assistance in
reaching an agreement may be obtained from the Commission. The DPA notice
will be mailed no less than six days before termination of total service.

A Deferred Payment Agreement will be for a period agreed to by both the
customer and the Company.

if the Company believes that the customer has the resources to pay the bill, it
shall notify both the customer and the Commission in writing of the reasons for
its belie!. The Commission shall make the final determination as to whether a
DPA should be provided. A customer with medical emergencies and a customer
who is eiderly, blind or disabled shall be exempt from such eligibility criteria.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)

2.10.8Dishonored Checks

When a check received from a residential customer is dishonored, the company
shall make two attempts, one outside of normal business hours, to contact the
customer within 24 hours. The customer shall be given an additional 24 hours
to pay before suspensionftermination. The additional notice will be given
Wmnmmmm-mmmmmm
12 months.

2.10.9Suspension or Termination - Abandonment

Suspensiontermination of residential service for abandonment or unauthorized
use may occur only after the Company makes a reasonable attempt to determine
occupancy or authorized use, or the customer takes reasonable steps to prevent
unauthorized use. A notice must be sent to the customer seven days before
such suspension or iermination. The notification requirement is waived when
previous mailings are returned by the Post Office or the company is advised that
a new customer has moved into the location.

2.10.10 Suspension or Terminauon - Medical Emergencies

In the event of a medical emergency, an additional 30 days will be allowed for a
residential customer before suspension or termination. A medical certificate must
be supplied. The medical emergency status may be extended beyond 30 days
upon submission of specified documentation. During the emergency, the
customer will be able to defer payment of monthly charges up to an amount
specified by the Commission until the emergency ceases or it is determined that
the customer has the abliity to pay the charges. Charges in any month in excess
of the amount specified are due by the due date of the bill.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.10 ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)
2.10.11  Suspension or Termination - Elderly, Blind or Disabled

An additional 20 days will be aliowed before suspension or termination may occur
when:

a. the customer is known to or identified to the Company as being blind or
disabled;

b. the customer is 62 years of age or older, and all other residents of the
customer's household are: under 18 years of age. over 62 years of age,
blind or disabled.

In cases where service has been suspended or terminated and the Company
subsequently leamns that the customer is entitied to the protection established
herein, the Company shall within 24 hours of such notification restore service for
an additional 20 days and make a diligent effort to contact in person an adult
resident at the customer's premises for the purpose of devising a payment plan.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS APPLICABLE TO RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS (Cont'd)
210.12  Backbilling for Residential Customers

The Company shall nol charge a residential customer for previously unbilled
service or adjust upward a bill previously rendered when the period for the
unbilled service or billing adjustment is more than twenty-four months prior to the
mailing of the bill or the upward adjustment unless the conduct of the customer
caused or contributed to the fallure of the Company to render timely accurate
billing. Unless the customer causes the late billing, the Company shall explain
the reason for the late biling and shall advise the cusiomer that
suspension/termination of service is not permitted for charges billed in excess of
six months after the service was provided. The customer will be given the
opportunity to pay the charges under an instaliment plan on a schedule equal in
time to the length of the backbilling period.

ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE

Interruptions in service, which are not due to the negligence of, or non-compliance with
the provisions of this Tariff by the Customer, or the operation or malfunction of the
facilities, power, or equipment provided by the Customer, will be credited to the
Customer as sel forth below for the part of the service that the interruption affects. A
credit allowance will be made when an interruption occurs because of a failure of any

component fumished by the Company under this Tariff.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.11 ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.11.1Credit for Interruptions

An interruption period begins when the Customer reports a service, facility,
or circult to be Interrupted and releases it for testing and repeir. An
interruption period ends when the service, facility, or circuit is operative.
If the Customer reports a service, facility, or circuit to be inoperative but
declines to release it for testing and repair, it is considered to be impaired,
but not interrupted.

For calculating credit allowances, every month is considered to have 30
days. A credit allowance is applied on a pro rata basis against the rates
specified hereunder and is dependent upon the length of the interruption.
Only those facliities on the interrupted portion of the circuit will receive a
credit.

When main service is interrupted for a period of al least 24 hours, the
Company, after notice by the customer, shall apply the foliowing schedule
of allowances except in situations provided in 2.11.1.(d).

A credit allowance will be given, upon request of the customer to the
business office, for interruptions of 24 hours or more. Credit allowances will

be caiculated as follows:

i. 1/30th of the monthly rate for each of the first three full 24-hour
periods during which the interruption continues after notice by the
customer to the Company if the out-of service extends beyond a
minimum of 24 hours.

il. 2/30ths of the monthly rate for each full 24-hour period beyond the
first three 24-hour periods referred to in 2.22.1(c)().
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.11 ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.11.1Credit for Interruptions (Cont'd)

d. When service is interrupted for a period of at least 24 hours due to storms,
fires, floods or other conditions beyond the control of the Company, an
allowance of 1/30 of the tariff monthly rate for all services and facilities

" fumished by the Company rendered inoperative or substantially impaired
shall apply for each full 24 hours during which the interruption continues
after notice by the customer to the Company.

e. Credit to Customer
Credits attributable to any billing period for interruptions of service shall not

exceed the total charges for that period for the service and (2silities
fumnished by the Company rendered useless or substantially impaired.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

211  ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE (Cont'd)
2.11.1Credit for interruptions (Cont'd)

f.

"Interruption” Defined

For the purpose of applying this provision, the word "interruption® shall
mean the inability to complete calls either incoming or outgoing or both due
1o equipment malfunction or human emors. “Interruption” does not include
and no allowance shall be given for service difficulties such as slow dial
tone, circuits busy or other network and/or switching capacity shortages.
Nor shall the interruption allowance apply where service is interrupted by
the negligence or willful act of the subscriber or where the Company,
pursuant to the terms of the Tariff, suspends or terminates service because
of nonpayment of bills due to the company, unlawful or improper use of the
facilities or service, or any other reason covered by the Tariff. No
allowance shall be made for interruptions due to electric power failure
where, by the provisions of this Tariff, the subscriber is responsible for
providing electric power. Allowance for interruptions of message rate
service will not affect the subscriber's local call allowance during a given
billing period.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
2.11  ALLOWANCES FOR INTERRUPTIONS IN SERVICE (Cont'd)

2.11.2Limitations on Credit Allowances
No credit allowance will be made for:

a.

interruptions due to the negligence of, or non-compliance with the
provisions of this Tariff, by any party other than the Company, including but
not limited to the customer, authorized user, or other common carriers
connecied to, or providing service connected to, the sorvice of the

Company or to the Company's facilities;

interruptions due to the failure or malfunction of non-Company equipment,
including service connected to customer provided electric power;

interruptions of service during any period in which the Company is not
given full and iree access to its facilities and equipment for the purpose of
investigating and cormecting interruptions;

interruptions of service during any period when the customer has released
service to the Company for maintenance purposes or for implementation
of a customer order for @ change in service arangements;

interruptions of service due to circumstances or causes beyond the control
of the Company.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

2.12 AUTOMATIC NUMBER IDENTIFICATION

2.12.1Reguiations

Tha Company will provide Automatic Number Identification (ANI) associated with
an intrasiate service, by tariff, to any entity (ANI recipient), only under the
following ferms and conditions:

The ANI recipient or its designated billing agent may use or transmit AN|
information to third parties for billing and collection, routing, screening,
ensuring network performance, and completion of a telephone subscriber's
call or transaction, or for performing a service directly related to the
telephone subscriber's original call or transaction, or for performing a
service directly related to the telephone subscriber's original call or
transaction.

The ANI recipient may offer to any telephone subscriber with whom the ANI
recipient has an established customer relationship, a product or service
that is directly related to products or service previously purchased by the
telephone subscriber from the ANI recipient.

The ANI reciplent or its designated billing agent is prohibited from utilizing
ANI information to establish marketing lists or to conduct oulgoing
marketing calls, except as permitted by the preceding paragraph, unless
the ANI reciplent obtains the prior written consent of the telephons
subscriber permitting the use of ANI information for such purposes. The
foregoing provisions notwithstanding, no ANI recipient or its designated
billing agent may utilize AN information if prohibited eisewhere by law.
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Section 2 - GENERAL RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)
AUTOMATIC NUMBER IDENTIFICATION (Cont'd)

2.12.1Reguiations {Cont'd)

d. TheANI recipient or its designated billing agent is prohibited from reselling,
or otherwise disclosing ANI information to any other third pari; for any use
other than those listed in Provision 1, unless the ANI recipient obtains the
prior written consent of the subscriber permitting such resale or disclosure.

e. Violation of any of the foregoing terms and conditions by any ANI recipient
other than a Telephone Corporation shall result, after a determination
through the Commission's complaint process, in suspension of the
transmission of ANI by the Telephone Corporation until such time as the
Commission receives written confirmation from the ANI recipient that the
violations have ceased or have been comected. If the Commission
determines that there have been three or more separate violations in a 24
month period, delivery of ANI to the offending party shall be terminated
under terms and conditions determined by the Commission.

2.12.2Terms and Conditions
Violation of any of the foregoing terms and conditions by & Telephone

Corporation may result in Commission prasecution of penalty and enforcement
proceedings.
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Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES

CONNECTION CHARGE
3.1.1 General

The Connection Charge is a nonrecurring charge which applies to the following:
(a) the instaliation of a new service; (b) the transfer of an existing service to a
different location; (c) a change from one class of service to another at the same
or a different location; or (d) restoral of service after suspension or termination for
nonpayment. Connection Charges are listed with each service to which they

apply.
The connection Charge is comprised of two charges:

a. Service Order;
b. Premises Visit

Both charges may not be applicable in all cases.
The general application of these charges s as follows:
a. A Service Order charge applies per customer order for all work or services

ordered to be provided at one time, on the same premises, for the sama
customer. The charge recovers the cost of receiving, recording, and

processing a customer's request for service.
Business Residence
First $50.40 $NOC
Additional $10.80 $NOC
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Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)

3.1 CONNECTION CHARGE (Cont'd)
3.1.1 General (Cont'd)

b.

A Premises Visit charge applies per customer order when the company

must dispatch an employee to complete a customer-requested installation

or service change. Only one charge applies per customer order.
Business  Residence

First (per 15 min. increment) $25.20 SNOC
Add'l. (per 15 min. increment) $25.20 $NOC

3.1.2 Exceptions to the Charge

No charge applies for a change to a service for which a lower monthly rate
applies, made within 90 days after any general rate increase, If a lower
grade of service is offered in the customer’s exchange.

No charge applies for one change in the class of residence service,
provided that the change is ordered within 80 days of the initial connection
of the customer's exchange service.

The Company may from time to time waive or reduca the charge as part
of a promotion.
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Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)
RESTORAL CHARGE

A restoral charge applies each time a service is reconnected after suspension or
termination for nonpayment but before cancellation of the service, as deeme in

Section 1 of this Tariff.
Business  Residence

First $75.60 $NOC
Additional $36.00 S$NOC

MOVES, ADDS AND CHANGES

The Company alone may make changes in the location of its lines and equipment.
When it is found that a move or change of such lines or equipment has been made by
others, the Connection Chaige for the underlying service will apply as if the work had
been done by the Company.

The customer will be assessed a charge for any move, add or change of a Company
service. Move, Add and Change are defined as follows:

Move: The disconnection of existing equipment at one location and reconnection
of the same equipment at a new location in the same building or in a

different buiiding on the same premises.
Add: The addition of a vertical service to existing equipment and/or service at
one location.
Change: Change - including rearrangement or reclassification - of existing service
at the same location.
Issued: Effective:
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Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)
33 MOVES, ADDS AND CHANGES (Cont'd)
Move Add Change
Residence Charge per:
First $NOC $NOC $NOC
Additional SNOC $NOC $NOC
Business Charge per: Move Add Change
First $76.60 $75.60 $75.60
Additional $38.00 $36.00 $36.00
Issued: Effective:
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34

Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)

RECORD ORDER CHARGE

A Record Order Charge applies for work performed by the Company in connection with
receiving, recording, and processing customer requests for the following.

a.
b.
c
d.

addition of directory listings
change In listed name
change of address
change of billing party

change in listed service to non-published service, not involving a change of
telephone number,

A Record Order Charge does not apply when a Service Order charge also applies.

Business  Residence

First $50.40 SNOC
Additional $10.80 SNOC
lssued: Effective:
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Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)
35 CHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH PREMISES VISIT

3.5.1 Terms and Conditions

The customer may request an estimate or a rm bid before ordering wire
installation work to be done. When an estimate is provided, the estimate is not
binding on the Company and the charge to be billed will be based on the actual
time and materials charges incurred. When a firm bid is provided at customer
request, the charge to be billed is the amount quoted to the customer for the work

requested.

inside Wire charges apply per service call when billable premises work is
performed on noncomplex premises wire and jacks. Residence and Business
charges may differ. Such charges are due and payable when billed.
Noncomplax wire, jacks and materials include:

2 to 6 pair inside wire

Faceplates
RJ11C, RJ14C, RJ11W and RJ14W type station jacks
Staples, screws, nall, tape, connectors, etc.

Issued: Effective:
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| Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)
35 CHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH PREMISES VISIT
3.5.2 Trouble Isolation Charge
When a visit to the customer's premises is necessary to isolate a problem
reported to the Company but identified by the Company's technician as

attributable to customer-provided equipment or inside wire, a separate charge
applies in addition to all other charges for the visit.

Elrst Additional
Trouble isolation Charge
Per Premises Visit, Residence: $NOC $NOC
(per 15 min. increment)
Per Premises Visit, Business: $25.20 $25.20
(per 15 min, increment)
Inside Wire Installation and Maintenance Charge
Per Premises Visit, Residence: $NOC $NOC
(per 15 min. increment)
Per Premises Visit, Business: $25.20 $25.20
(per 15 min. increment)
Issued: Effective:
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Section 3 - CONNECTION CHARGES (Cont'd)
35 CHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH PREMISES VISIT (Cont'd)
3.5.3 Inside Wire Maintenance and Installation

The customer may provide inside wiring for single-line station equipment or may
elect to have the Company's technicians install or maintain inside wire.

a. Inside Wire Installation Charge

Charge to be billed will be based on the actual time and materials charges
incurred when a customer requests new wire and jack installation or
rearangements, replacements or pre-wiring.

b. Inside Wire Maintenance Charge
The Inside Wire Maintenance Charge applies when a customer requests

wire and jack maintenance. Charge to be billed will be based on tha actual
time and materials charges incurred when a customer requests

maintenance of wiring.
3.0 PRIMARY INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER CHANGE CHARGE

The customer will incur a charge each time there is a change in the long distance carrier
associated with the customer’s line after the initial installation of service.

Business Residence
$5.00 $NOC
issued: Effective:
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Section 4 - INTRALATA TOLL USAGE AND MILEAGE CHARGES
41 GENERAL

4.1.1 Description

IntralLATA toll service is furnished for communication between telephones in
different local ‘calling areas within & particular LATA in accordance with the
regulations and schedules of charges specified in this tariff. The toll service
charges specified in this section are in payment for all service fumished between
the calling and called telephone, except as otherwise provided in this Tariff,

IntralLATA toll calling includes the following types of calls: direct dialed, calling
card, collect, 3rd number billed, special toll billing, requests to notify of time and
charges, persun to person calling and other station to station calls.

4.1.2 Classes of Calls

Service is offered as two classes: station to station calling and person to person
calling.

a. Station to Station Service is that service where the person originating the
call dials the telephone number desired or gives the Company operator the
telephone number of the desired telephone station or system.

b. Person to Person Service is that service where the person originating the
call specifies to the Company operator a particular person to be reached,
a particular mobile unit to be reached, or a particular station, department
or office to be reached. The call remains a person to person call when,
after the islephone, mobile telephone, or PBX system has been reached
and while the connection remains established, the person originating the
call requests or agrees to talk to any person other than the person
specified, or to any other agreed upon alternate.

Issued: Effective:
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4.2

Section 4 - INTRALATA TOLL USAGE AND MILEAGE CHARGES (Cont'd)
TIMING OF CALLS

4.2.1 Unless otherwise indicated, all calls are timed in one minute increments and all
calls which are fractions of a minute are rounded up to the next whole minute.

4.2.2 For station to station calls, call timing begins when a connection is established
between the calling telephone and the called telephone station.

4.2.3 For person to person calls, call timing begins when connection is established
between the calling person and the particular person, station or moblle unit
specified or an agreed alternate.

4.2.4 Call timing ends when the calling station “hangs up,” thereby releasing the
network connection. if the called station “hangs up® but the calling station does
not, chargeable time ends when the network connection is released either by
automatic timing equipment in the telephone network or by the Company
operator.

4.2.5 Calls originating in one time period as defined in Section 4.3 and terminating in
another will be billed the rates in effect at the beginning of each minute.

4.2.6 All times refer to local time.

Effective:
By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
DDI Plaza Two
500 Thomas Street, Suite 400
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Section 4 - INTRALATA TOLL USAGE AND MILEAGE CHARGES (Cont'd)
43 TIME PERIODS DEFINED
Unless otherwise indicated ir. this Tariff, the following time periods apply.

(1) Day: 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
(2) Evening: 5:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m., Monday through Friday
(3) NightWeekend: 10:00 p.m. to 8:00 a.m., All Days

8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., Saturday and Sunday

44 REGULATIONS AND COMPUTATION OF MILEAGE

Calls for which rates are mileage sensitive are rated on the airiine distance between the
originating rate center and the terminating rate center.

4.4.1 Originating Rate Center
A customer's primary local exchange number includes an NXX code that is

associated with a specific rate center. The originating point of all calls charged
to that customer's account shall be the location of the customer’s rate center.

4.4.2 Terminating Rate Center
The terminating point for all calis shall be the location of the local rate center

associated with the called number.
Issued: Effective:
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Section 4 - INTRALATA TOLL USAGE AND MILEAGE CHARGES (Cont'd)
44 REGULATIONS AND COMPUTATION OF MILEAGE (Cont'd)

4.4.3 Calculation of Mileage

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airine
distance beiween serving wire centers associated with the originating and
terminating points of the call. The serving wire ceniers of a call are determined

by the area codes and exchanges of the origination and destination points.
The distance between any two rate centers is determined as follows:

Alrfine mileage, where mileage is the basis for rating calls, is obtained by using
the V" and "H" coordinates assigned to each rate center and contained in NECA

or successor Lariffs. To determine the airfine distance batween

ECC Tarff No. 4
any two locations, proceed as follows:

a.

Obtain the “V* and "H" coordinates for each location. The "V* coordinate
is the first four digits in the "VH" column. The "H" coordinate is the next

iour digits.

Obtain the difference between the “V* coordinates of each of the locations.
Obtain the difference between the “H" coordinates.

Square each difference obtained in step b., above.

Add the square of the "V difference and the "H" difference obtained in
step c., above.

Divide the sum of the square by 10. Round to the next higher whole
number if any fraction is obtained.

Effective;
By: Janet 8. Livengood, Esq., Director of Legal and Regulatory Affairs
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4.4

4.5

Section 4 - INTRALATA TOLL USAGE AND MILEAGE CHARGES (Cont'd)
REGULATIONE AND COMPUTATION OF MILEAGE (Contd)
4.4.3 Calculation of Mileage (Cont'd)

f.  Obtain the square root of the whole number result obtained above. Round
to the next higher whole number If any fraction is obtained. This is the

airline mileage.
Formula:

J{W- V2)? +(H1- H2)?
10

CALL CHARGES

Rates are based on the duration of the call as measured according to Section 4.2
above, time of day rate period of the call as described in Section 4.3 and the airline
mileage between points of the call as described in Section 4.4. In addition, where live
or automated operator assistance is required for call completion or billing, a per call
service applies.

Charges for all classes of calls may be to the caliing station, to the calied station when
the calied party agrees to accept the charges, to an authorized telephone number which
is not the called station or the calling station (3rd number billing), or to an authorized
calling card.

Effective:
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Section 4 -

(Cont'd)

45 CALL CHARGES (Cont'd)
4.5.1 Usage Charges:

Peak Period is Monday thru Friday from 7:00 am to 7:00 pm.
Off Peak Period is Monday thru Friday from 7:00 pm to 7:00 am and all day weekends.

Issued: Effective:
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Section 4 - INTRALATA TOLL USAGE AND MILEAGE CHARGES (Cont'd)
45 CALL CHARGES (Cont'd)
452 Per Call Service Charges

The foliowing service charges apply to intralLATA toll calls for which live or
automated operator assistance is provided for call completion and/or billing.

Operator Station to Station $1.30
Person to Person $3.50
3rd Number Billing $1.75
Coliect Calis $1.75
All other Operator Assistance $1.75
2641083
Issued: Effective:
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